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NOTICE OF 42ndANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 42nd Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. Binayak Tex Processors 
Limited will be held on Tuesday 29th September, 2025 at 3.00 p.m through Audio Video Visual Conferencing  

 
Ordinary Business: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements consisting of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Explanatory Notes annexed to, and forming part 
of, any of the above documents together with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Heeradevi Pacheriwala (DIN: 00433665), Director, who retire by rotation in compliance of the 
provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter called “the Act”) and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
3. “Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter 'the 

Act') as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or re-enactment 
thereof), M/s. Sunderlal Desai & Kanodia., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Registration No.  110560W) be and are hereby appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company they shall hold the office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this meeting 
until the conclusion of 43nd Annual General Meeting to be held in financial year 2025-26 on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of 
Directors in consultation with them.” 
 

Special Business: 

 

4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, 

read with the Companies (Meeting of Board And its Power), 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 

time being in force) and the Articles of Associations of the Company and subject to such other approvals as may be required, the consent of 

the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the  “Board” 

which term shall include any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) for 

borrowing from time to time, any sum or sums of monies, which together with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from 

temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business), may exceed the aggregate of 

the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that the 

total outstanding amount so borrowed shall not at any time exceed the limit of Rs.300 crore i.e. Rs. 3 Billion (Rupees Three Hundred Crore 

Only).” 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on 

which all such monies are to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit 

and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required 

 

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, 

read with the Companies (Meeting of Board And its Power), 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 

time being in force) and the Articles of Associations of the Company and subject to such other approvals as may be required, the consent of 

the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the  “Board” 

which term shall include any committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) to 

mortgage and/or to create charge in any manner, on all or any of the immovable and/or moveable assets including outstanding monies, 

receivables, claims, bills, documents, contracts, engagements, securities, investments and rights of the Company both present and future of 

the Company  for securing any loan obtained or as may be obtained from any Bank or any Consortium of Banks or Financial Institutions or 

funds or any person or body(ies) together  with interest, cost, charges, expenses and other monies payable by the Company or to create the 

charge to secure any loan taken by any other entities/body corporate on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit in the 

interest of the Company provided that the total amount at any point of time so secured/mortgage shall not exceed the limit as approved 

under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on 

which all such monies are to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit 

and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required 
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6. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof 

for the time being in force) and the Articles of Association of the Company and subject to such approvals, sanctions and consents 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Approvals”) as may be required from such authorities and institutions or bodies and such conditions as may 

be prescribed by any of them while granting such approval, which may be agreed to, in its sole discretion, by the Board of Directors of the 

Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee(s) constituted / to be constituted by 

the Board to exercise its powers including powers conferred by this resolution and/or by duly authorized persons thereof for the time 

being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this resolution), consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded 

to the Board to make loan to any person or other body corporate to give guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan taken by 

subsidiaries / associates or any person or other body corporate; and to acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise securities of 

anybody corporate on such terms and conditions as the Board, may, in its absolute discretion deem fit, notwithstanding the fact that the 

aggregate of the investments, so far made, or securities so far provided, loan/guarantee so far given by the Company along with the 

proposed investments which exceeds 60% of the paid up capital and free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its free 

reserves and securities premium account, whichever is higher, provided that the maximum amount of investment made or loan/ guarantee 

given / security provided by the Company shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only). 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 

authorized to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to take all such steps and actions and give such 

directions as may be in its absolute discretion deem necessary and to settle any question that may arise in this regard.”  

 

 

 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

384-M, Dhabolkar Wadi, 

5th Floor, Kalbadevi Road, 

Mumbai: - 400002 

 

 
Date:  04/09/2025 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD 

Binayak Tex Processors Limited 

 
Sd/- 

       

Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 

(Managing Director)     

(DIN: 00767879) 

 

 

 
 
       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

i. The voting period begins on 26th September, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 28th September 2025 at 05: 00 

P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 20th September 2025 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter. 

 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting 

venue. 

 

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ 

resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 

shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. 

This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the 

shareholders. 

 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to 

enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat 

accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast 

their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication 

but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

 

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility 

provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 

advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 

MEETING ARE AS UNDER: - 

 

The remote e-voting period begins on 26th September, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 28th September 2025 at 

05: 00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, 

whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 

20th September 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in 

proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20th 

September 2025. 

 

1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 

Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 

user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 

any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/Easiest is 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login or visit CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then use 

your existing my easi username & password. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-

Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider and you will be re-directed 

to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 

website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration  

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 

Number and PAN No. from a link https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin 

The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 

as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able 

to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress, and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you will 

be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote e-voting 

period. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
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Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 

website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will 

have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 

NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 

you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

name BIGSHARE and you will be redirected to i-Vote website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting 

4) For OTP based login you can  

click on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will 

have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., Verification code and 

generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered email id/mobile number and 

click on login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page with all e-Voting Service 

Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-vote (E-voting website) 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 

Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After 

Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 

Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 

Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat 

mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 

helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free No. 

1800 22 55 33. 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat 

mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at 

022- 48867000. 

 

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat 

mode & physical mode is given below: 

 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 

 Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting Platform.   

   

 Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which is shared separately on you 

register email id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary ID as user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID as 

user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number registered with the Company as 

user id. 

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id or contact i-vote helpdesk team. 

(Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section). 

 Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  
NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or 

voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and then Click on ‘Forgot your 

password? 

 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click on ‘Reset’. 
(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address). 

 

 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
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Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 

 Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 

 Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of the page. 

 Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or “ABSTAIN” and click on 

“SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you 

confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

 Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also you will receive an 

email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can login any number of times till they have 

voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently. 

 Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on investor portal. 

 

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 

 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-Vote e-Voting Platform. 

 Enter all required details and submit. 

 After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password will be sent via email on your 

registered email id”. 
NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any 

company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab and further Click on ‘Forgot 

your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and click on ‘RESET. 

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail address). 

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

Investor Mapping: 

 First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on custodian portal. 

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power of attorney (POA). 

o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or board resolution for 

respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”. 

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestorID.pdf” (Mention Demat account number 

as Investor ID.) 

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

                Investor vote File Upload: 

 To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on custodian portal. 

 Select the Event under dropdown option. 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
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 Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file under upload document 

option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will be displayed on the screen and also you can check the 

file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently).  

 Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option on custodian portal. 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Shareholder‘s other than individual shareholders 

holding shares in Demat mode & Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding E-voting, you may 

refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e-Voting module 

available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or 

you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 022-62638338 

 

4. Procedure for joining the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM: 

For shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given 

below: 

 The Members may attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com under Investor login by 

using the e-voting credentials (i.e., User ID and Password). 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 

 Select event for which you are desire to attend the AGM/EGM under the dropdown option. 

 For joining virtual meeting click on the option VOTE NOW on right hand side top corner. 

 For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed beside of “VIDEO CONFERENCE LINK” 
option. 

 Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

              The instructions for Members for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM are as under:- 
 

 The Members can join the AGM/EGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the meeting. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for remote e-voting.  
 

 Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 
eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM/EGM. 

 
 Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM. However, they will not be 

eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 
 

Helpdesk for queries regarding virtual meeting: 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding virtual meeting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 

Questions (‘FAQs’) available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or you can email us to 

ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22, 022-62638338. 

 

 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
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Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 of the companies Act, 2013 
 

 

Item No. 4 & 5:  

 
In order to meet the future requirements of funds, which may arise on account of the plans/programs/business, the Company may require 

further loans/borrowings from time to time from financial institutions, banks, and other entities. Further, to secure such borrowings, the 

Company may be required to create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on all or any of its movable and/or immovable assets, both present and 

future as may be required from time to time. 

 

In terms of the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) &180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company needs to take approval of members of the 

Company for increasing the borrowing powers and authority to create charge / mortgage on the assets of the Company to secure such 

borrowings from financial institutions, banks, and other entities from time to time, Hence it is proposed to take your approval for a limit upto Rs. 

300 Crores. 

 

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in 

the passing of the Resolution. 

 

Item No. 6:  

 

As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company, without approval of the shareholders by passing a Special 

Resolution, cannot give any loan to any person or other body corporate/give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan taken by 

it or other body corporate or person or acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of anybody corporate exceeding) 

 

1) Sixty per cent of its paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium account; or 

2) One hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more. 

 

Your Company has embarked upon a growth path and is constantly reviewing opportunities for expansion of its business operations either 

directly or through its subsidiaries / joint ventures / associate companies and therefore it may require to provide financial support to meet long 

term and working capital requirements by way of loan(s) and/or guarantee(s) and/or security(ies) / investment in securities of such subsidiaries 

/ joint ventures / associate companies / other bodies corporate. 

 

It is, therefore, proposed that the Board of Directors of the Company be authorized to invest by way of subscription and/or purchase of securities, 

grant of loan(s), giving of guarantee(s) and/or providing of security (ies) for an amount not exceeding Rs. 500 Crores from time to time in/to one 

or more of the persons/entities i.e. subsidiaries / joint ventures / associate companies / other bodies corporate. The source  of funds for making 

these investments would be surplus funds generated by the Company through operations or from such other sources as the Board may deem 

appropriate. Since the above investments, loans, guarantees and/or securities proposed together with the loans and investments already made, 

guarantee and securities already given may exceed the limit as specified in Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 

(Meetings of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Rule 22 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, approval of the members 

is required for the same. 

 

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 06 of the Notice for your approval. 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested in the said resolution. 
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Board of Director’s Report 
 

Dear Members, 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present the 42ndAnnual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 
2025. The Management Discussion & Analysis is also incorporated into this Report. 
 
Financial Results: 

 
Summary of the Company’s financial performance for F.Y. 2024-25 as compared to the previous financial year is given below: 
 

(Figures in Lacs) 
 

Particulars F.Y. 2024-2025 F.Y. 2023-2024 

Revenue from operations 22153.03 20997.69 

Revenue  from Other Income 139.07 144.41 

Total Revenue 22292.10 21142.10 

Total Expenses  21843.71 20338.26 

Income Tax 46 92 

Deferred Tax 84.46 153.03 

Profit After Tax 278.13 555.65 

EPS 39.10 78.12 

 
Highlights: 

 
During the year your company has its turnover to Rs. 22292.10 Lacs including other income as compared to 21142.10 Lacs in the previous year. 
The Turnover of the Company has increased. 
 
Dividend: 

 
To conserve the resources for future business requirements of the Company, your Directors do not recommend any payment of dividend for the 
year under review. 
 
 
Policies on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration 

 

The policies of the Company on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of a Director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Acts appended as Annexure I (a) & (b) to this 
Report. 
 
Deposits: 

 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

Directors’ Responsibility Statement: 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the information provided by management, your 
Directors’ state that: 
 

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed. 
 

2. Accounting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made so as to give a true 
and fair view of the State of affairs of the corporation as at the end of March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended 
on that date. 

 
3. Proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities. 

 
4. The Annual Accounts of the Company have been prepared on the ongoing concern basis.  
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Statutory Auditors: 

 

M/s. Sunderlal Desai & Kanodia., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Registration No.  110560W) statutory auditors of the Company hold office 
until the conclusion of the ensuring AGM to be held in FY 2025-26 and are eligible for appointment of the 42nd AGM of the Company to be held in 
the year 2025. 
 
Auditors report: 

 
Observations made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments under Section 134(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Secretarial Audit 

 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 204(1) of the Act, and Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Sark & Associates LLP, Company Secretary in Practice to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the 
financial year 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Report as received from Sark & Associates is appended to this Report as Annexure II. 
 

Comments on Auditors’ Report 

 

There are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. Sunderlal Desai & Kanodia, Statutory Auditors, in their 
Audit Report. However they drawn the attention of the Management of the Company towards non-compliance of Section 203. 
 
M/s. Sark and Associates, Company Secretary in Practice, in his Secretarial Audit Report for financial year 2024-25 have drawn the attention of 
the management on some the non-compliances, which have been marked as qualification in his report. In connection with the same management 
herewith give the explanation for the same as follow: 
 
The Company is of view that though the Company has Company Secretary on role of the Company as on date. The Company for that purpose out 
sourced the Secretarial work to the Professional Company Secretaries Firm. The Company is highly Compliance Company and always believe in 
high Corporate Governance, The Company is regular in making all required notices, disclosures, announcements, Compliances, fi ling with the 
Exchanges, ROC, Income Tax and other concerned Authorities.  
 
The size of the Company is very small as compared to its peer group companies; the Company has also established Risk Management Policy in 
place to mitigate unforeseeable risks and frauds. The management thinks that Company has adequate internal control system commensurate 
with the size of the Company and the Statutory Auditor also conduct test audit on quarterly basis and submit the limited review certificate and 
draws the attention of the management on concerned matters.  
 

Particulars of Employees and Related Information 

 

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, a statement containing the disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under the Act and the 
above Rules are provided in the Annual Report. The disclosures as specified under Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, have been appended to this Report as Annexure IV. 
 
Board meetings: 

 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on the company’s policies and strategy apart from other Board matters. During the 
Financial year 2024-25. Six times board meetings were held on 30.05.2024, 17.06.2024, 13.08.2024, 05.09.2024, 14.11.2024 and 11.02.2025.  The 
gap between two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
 

Audit Committee 

 
The Audit Committee is constituted in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 
The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report. 
 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in line with the regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Listing Regulations. The details pertaining to composition of audit committee are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms 
part of this report. 
 
Declaration by Independent Directors 
 
Mr. Krishan Kumar Kundanlal Lahoti, Mr. Manjeet Kumar Surana and Yuvraj Vijay Bangera are Independent Directors on the Board of the 
Company. 
 
The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of 
independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations with the Stock Exchanges. 
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Disqualification of Director 

 
No Director of the Company is disqualified under any law to act as a Director 
 
Postal Ballot: 

 
No Postal ballot was held during the year 2024-25 under review 
 

Risk Management and Internal Controls: 

 

The Company has the risk management and internal control framework in place commensurate with the size of the Company. However Company 
is trying to strengthen the same. The details of the risks faced by the Company and the mitigation thereof are discussed in detail in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis report that forms part of the Annual Report. 
 
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption: 

 

The company has taken various in –house measures to conserve the electricity and energy 
 
Technology absorption and innovation is a continuous process in the company. 
 
Foreign Exchange:  (Rs. In lakhs) 

 
- Foreign Traveling Expenses Rs. 2.55 (Previous Year Rs. 6.76) 
- Foreign Brokerage Paid Rs. Nil   (Previous Year Rs.   Nil) 
- Earning in foreign Currency (Export/F.O.B.) Rs. 8902.36 (P. Y. Rs. 8391.78) 
- Raw Material Purchases in foreign Currency Rs.17.82 (P. Y. Rs 154.89)  
- Machinery (WIP) Purchases in foreign Currency Rs. 424.72 (P. Y. Rs 1545.90)  
 
Listing of Shares: 

 

The Company got it shares listed on Bombay Stock Exchange.  
 
The Company has paid the necessary Listing fees for the year 2025– 2026 to Bombay Stock Exchange. 
 
Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: 

 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to provide appropriate avenues to the Directors and employees to bring to the attention of the 
Management, the concerns about behaviour of employees that raise concerns including fraud by using the mechanism provided in the Whistle 
Blower Policy. The details of the said Policy are included in the Report on Corporate Governance which forms part of the Annual Report. 
  
During the financial year 2024-25, no cases under this mechanism were reported in the Company and any of its subsidiaries/ associates. 
 

Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace: 

 

The company has framed policy in accordance with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 
2013. 
 
During the financial year 2024-25, no cases in the nature of sexual harassment were reported at any workplace of the company. 
 
Green Initiative in Corporate Governance: 

 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos.17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21 and April 29, 2011 respectively), has undertaken ‘Green 
initiative in corporate Governance’ and allowed companies to share documents with its shareholders through an electronic mode . 
 
Members are requested to support their green initiative by registering/updating their email addresses, in respect of shares held in 
dematerialized form with their respective depository participants and in respect of shares held in physical form with Companies RTA. 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report: 

 
Further, a separate Management Discussion and Analysis Report covering a wide range of issues relating to Industry Trends, Company 
Performance, SWOT analysis, Corporate Process, Business Outlook among others is annexed to this Report. 
 
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Certification: 

 

The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification as required under regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulation and Chief 
Executive Officer declaration about the Code of Conduct is Annexed to this Report marked as Annexure IV. 
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For and On behalf of the Board 
Binayak tex Processors Limited 
 
  
Sd/-       Sd/-   
Mr. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala    Mrs. Heeradevi Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 
(Managing Director)    (Director) 
 
 
Date: 04.09.2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure to Directors’ Report 
 

Annexure - I (a) 

Policy On Selection and Appointment Of Directors 

 
Objective: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the in the process of formulating the committees of a company is 
required formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director proposed to be appointed as 
a director on the board of the company. This Policy document records the criteria for selection and appointment of directors on the Board of the 
Company. 
 
Scope: 
 
This Policy is applicable to selection and appointment of Directors on the Board of the Company. 
 
Criteria for selection of Directors: 
 
In the process of formulating Committee like Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘the Committee’) of the Board of the Company to keep 
the following criteria in mind while assessing the suitability of an individual as a director on the Board of the Company: 
 

 Demonstration of independence, integrity, high personal and professional ethics; 
 Ability and willingness to commit sufficient time to the responsibilities as a Board member; 
 Understanding of the Company’s/Group’s business and related industry; 
 General understanding of marketing, finance, and other disciplines relevant to the business of the Company/ Group; 
 Educational and professional background – professional qualification and/or experience of having run a business at senior management 

and decision making level; 
 Age giving sufficient experience as well as length of service available; 
 Ability to assessment the conflict of interest, if any; 
 Personal accomplishments and ability to influence decisions 

 
The above are the broad parameters for assessing the candidate’s suitability. The Committee has the discretion to apply additional or different 
criteria as it may deem fit. 
 
The Committee may also consider the contributions that a board candidate can be expected to make to the collective functioning of the Board 
based upon the totality of the candidate’s credentials, experience and expertise, the composition of the Board at the time, and other relevant 
circumstances. 
 
The Committee will also keep in mind regulatory requirements in this regard. For example, a person cannot serve on more than seven public 
listed company boards in addition to the Company. Also a person who serves as the Managing Director/ Chief Executive Officer (or equivalent 
position) of any company cannot serve on the Board of more than three additional public listed companies. 
 
An Independent Director can hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and he is eligible for re-appointment 
on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report. 
 
No Independent Director can hold office for more than two consecutive terms of five years, but such Independent Director is eligible for 
appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during 
the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 
 
Persons to be considered for appointment as directors are selected by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with the 
policies and principles above and under the Act and the Listing Agreement. The invitation to join the Board may be extended by the Chairman of 
the Board. 
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Annexure - I (b) 

Policy on Performance Evaluation and Remuneration of the Directors: 

 
Scope: 
 
All members of the Board of Directors 
 
Objective: 
 

 To assist in the process of assessing the participation and contribution in the Board level deliberations by the directors of the company 
 To monitor and evaluate the attainment of the Board objectives 
 To provide the Directors an opportunity to reflect on, and assess their areas of strength and development 
 

Evaluation mechanism: 
 

(1) The performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being 
evaluated 
 

(2) On the basis of the report of performance evaluation, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of 
the independent director. 

 
Criteria for determination of Remuneration of Directors 
 
The Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board 
and/or Committee thereof, as decided by the Board from time to time subject to the limits specified under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) 
including any amendments thereto. In addition to the sitting fees, the Non-executive and Independent Directors may also be paid commission as 
may be determined by the Board subject to the limits specified under the Act. 
 
The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors will be governed by the role assumed, number of meetings of the Board 
and the committees thereof attended by the directors, the position held by them as the Chairman and member of the committees of the Board and 
overall contribution to the business. Besides these, the determination of remuneration of independent directors will also depend on the external 
competitive environment, track record, individual performance of the directors and performance of the Company as well as the industry 
standards. 
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Annexure – I 
 

Form AOC – 2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in 

sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto 

 

 

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 

 

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2025, were at arm’s length basis. 

 

 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: Transaction on arm’s length basis 

 

 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 
Binayak tex Processors Limited 
 
  
Sd/-      Sd/-   
Mr. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala   Mrs. Heeradevi Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 
(Managing Director)    (Director) 
 
 
Date: 04.09.2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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Secretarial Audit Report - Annexure– II 
 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 
For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2025 

 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 

No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014] 

 
 
To, 
The Members 
BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED. 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Binayak Tex Processors Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company 
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We 
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under. 

 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, 

Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-   
 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; - Not applicable to 
the Company during the Audit Period. 

 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;-  The listed entity is in compliance with 

Regulation 3(5) & 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015:   
 

c)   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period. 
 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 
- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; - Not applicable to the Company 
during the Audit Period. 
 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client;- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period 
 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the Company during 
the Audit Period and 

 
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not applicable to the Company during the 

Audit Period 
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(vi)  Other laws applicable to the company: 

 
i. Factories Act, 1948 

ii. The Standards of Weights and Measures (Enforcement) Act, 1985 
iii. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
iv. Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 
v. Labour Law (Exemption from Furnishing Returns and Maintaining Registers by Certain Establishment) Act, 1988 

vi. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 
vii. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 

viii. Income tax Act,1961 
ix. Central pollution Control Board 
x. Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

xi. Forest Act 1980 
xii. Textiles Committee Act, 1963 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited, Mumbai. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., 
mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below: 
 

a) As per Regulation 33 of of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 The Company is required to submit complete financial result and the 
Company has not submitted Statement on Impact of Audit Qualification. for Year Ended - March 2025 
 

We further report that -  
 

a)  Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven 
days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 

b)  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and 

Independent Directors. There is no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 

review. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the 
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 
Sr 
No  

Details of Violation  Details of Action Taken  Observation/Remarks by Practising 
Company Secretaries 

1. Regulation 33 
 
Non Submission of the financial 
results within the period prescribed 
under this regulation 

The fine imposed by BSE on 27th June 
2025 and Company has filed the financial 
result and file the waiver application for 
the same. 

The fine imposed by BSE on 27th June 
2025 and Company has filed the 
financial result and file the waiver 
application for the same. 

2. Regulation 23 (9) 
 
Non-Compliance with the 
requirement to disclose related 
party transaction in the format as 
specified and within the prescribed 
timeline 

The Company has paid penalty as 
imposed by BSE on 27th June 2025. 

The Company has paid penalty as 
imposed by BSE on 27th June 2025. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/stdweightsenfmt1985/stdsweightsenfmt.html
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/employeepfact/employeepfact.htm
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/industrialemploymentact/industrialemploymentact.htm
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/labourlawsact/labourlawact.htm
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/industrialdisputesact/industrialdisputesact.htm
http://www.vakilno1.com/bareacts/miniwages/minimumwagesact.htm
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Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure ‘A’ and forms an integral 
part of this report 
 

 

 

 

Place: Mumbai 

 

Date: 29.08.2025 

 

UDIN: A022135G001110081 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For & on behalf of  

SARK & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

 

Sd/- 

Sumit Khanna 
(Partner)        
A.C.S. No. 22135            

C.P. No. 9304 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Annual Report 2024-25       

 

 23 

 
 

 

ANNEXURE A 

 

 
To, 
The Members 
Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of 
the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 
 
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of 
events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. 
Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 

 

 

 

Place: Mumbai 

 

Date : 29.08.2025 

 

UDIN: A022135G001110081 

 

 

 

 

For & on behalf of  

SARK & Associates LLP 

Company Secretaries 

 

Sd/- 

Sumit Khanna 
(Designated Partner)        
A.C.S. No. 22135            

C.P. No. 9304 
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 Secretarial Compliance Report of Binayak Tex Processors Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

 

(a)  I, Sumit Khanna, Designated Partner of SARK & Associates LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries have examined: 

 

(b) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Binayak Tex Processors 

Limited (“the listed entity”), 

 

(c) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 
 

(d) website of the listed entity, 
 

(e) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,     

for the year ended 31st March,2025 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of : 

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, 

guidelines issued thereunder; and 

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, 

circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”); 

I/We hereby report that, during the Review Period the compliance status of the listed entity is 

appended as below: 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars Compliance 

Status (Yes/No/ 

NA) 

Observations 

/Remarks by 

PCS* 

1. Secretarial Standards: 

The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance 

with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued 

by the Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI), 

as notified by the Central Government under section 

118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and mandatorily 

applicable. 

   
 
 
 
            Yes 

 
 
 
 
    NA 

2. Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: 

 All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are 

adopted with the approval of board of directors of 

the      listed entities 

 All the policies are in conformity with SEBI 

Regulations          and have been reviewed & updated 

on time, as per the 

regulations/circulars/guidelines issued by SEBI 

 
 
 
 
           Yes 

 
 
 
 
     NA 
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3. Maintenance and disclosures on Website: 

 The Listed entity is maintaining a functional website 

 Timely dissemination of the documents/ 

information under a separate section on the 

website 

 Web-links provided in annual corporate 

governance reports under Regulation 27(2) are 

accurate and specific which re- directs to the 

relevant document(s)/ section of the website 

accurate and specific which re- directs to the 

relevant document(s)/ section of the website 

     
 
 
 
 
 
            Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
       NA 

4. Disqualification of Director: 

None of the Director(s) of the Company is/ are 
disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act, 
2013 as confirmed by the listed entity. 

  
 
 
             Yes 

 
 
 
     NA 

5. Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities 
have been examined w.r.t.: 

(a) Identification of material subsidiary 
companies 

(b) Disclosure requirement of material as well as 
other subsidiaries 

 
 
               NA 

 
 
    NA 

6. Preservation of Documents: 

The listed entity is preserving and maintaining 

records as prescribed under SEBI Regulations and 

disposal of records as per Policy of Preservation of 

Documents and Archival policy prescribed under 

SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015. 

 
 
 
 
 
            Yes 

 
 
 
 
 
     NA 

7. Performance Evaluation: 

The listed entity has conducted performance 

evaluation  of the Board, Independent Directors and 

the Committees at the start of every financial 

year/during the financial year as prescribed in SEBI 

Regulations. 

  
 
 
            Yes 

The Evaluation 
has to be done in a 
year and the 
company has 
complied with 
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8. Related Party Transactions: 

(a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit 

Committee for all related party transactions; or 

(b) The listed entity has provided detailed reasons 

along with confirmation whether the transactions 

were subsequently approved/ratified/rejected by 

the Audit Committee, in case no prior approval has 

been obtained.s 

 
 
    
            Yes 

 
 
 
   NA 

9. Disclosure of events or information: 

The listed entity has provided all the required 

disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with Schedule 

III of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 within the time 

limits prescribed thereunder. 

    
 
           Yes 

 
 
     NA 

10. Prohibition of Insider Trading: 

The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) 

& 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015. 

   
 
 
          Yes 

 
 
 
NA 

11. Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: 

action(s) has been taken against the listed entity/ its 
promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI           or 
by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard 
Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various 
circulars) under SEBI Regulations and circulars/ 
guidelines issued thereunder except as provided 
under separate paragraph herein (**). 

         Yes NA 

12. Additional non-compliances, if any: 

No additional non-compliance observed for any 
SEBI                                                       regulation/circular/guidance note etc. 

    
 
           Yes 

    
    
    NA 
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The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been 

examined, include:- 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015; 

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2018; 

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011; 

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 
 

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 

2021; 

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 
 

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 

2021; 

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 

(i) (other regulations as applicable) and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder; 
 

(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines    

issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Compliance 

Requirement 

(Regulations/ 

circulars/ 

guide- lines 

including 

specific 

clause) 

Regulation/ 

Circular No. 

Deviations Action 

Taken 

by 

Type of 

Action 

Details of 

Violation 

Fine 

Amount 

Obser- 

vations/ 

Remarks 

of the 

Practicing 

Company 

Secretary 

Manage- 

ment  

Response 

Re- marks 

1. Regulation 33 
 
Non-submission 
of the financial 
results within 
the period 
prescribed 
under this 
regulation 

Regulation 33 Qualificat
ion / 
Observati
ons is 
mentione
d in 
Auditor 
Report. 
However, 
Company 
has not 
submitted 
Statement 
on Impact 
of Audit 

The 
Company 
has filed 

the 
Financial 

result 
and file 

the 
waiver 

applicatio
n 

The 

Company 

has filed 

the 

Financial 

result and 

file the 

waiver 

application 

Non-
submission 
of the 
financial 
results 
within the 
period 
prescribed 
under this 
regulation 

153400 Non-
Submissio
n due to 
non 
receipt of 
Statement 
on Impact 
of Audit 
Assessme
nt  

The 
Company 
has filed 

the waiver 
application 
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Qualificat
ion. for 
Year 
Ended - 
March 
2025 

2. Regulation 23 
(9) 
 
Non-Compliance 
with the 
requirement to 
disclose related 
party transaction 
in the format as 
specified and 
within the 
prescribed 
timeline 

Regulation 23 
(9) 

 

Late 
submission 

The 
Company 
has paid 
the fine 

as 
imposed 
by BSE. 

The 

Company 

has paid 

the fine as 

imposed 

by BSE 

Non-
Compliance 
with the 
requiremen
t to disclose 
related 
party 
transaction 
in the 
format as 
specified 
and within 
the 
prescribed 
timeline 

5900 Non-
Complianc
e with the 
requireme
nt to 
disclose 
related 
party 
transaction 
in the 
format as 
specified 
and within 
the 
prescribed 
timeline 

The 
Company 
has paid 

the fine as 
imposed by 

BSE 

 

 

(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Compliance 

Requirement 

(Regulations/ 

circulars/ 

guide- lines 

including 

specific 

clause) 

Regulation/ 

Circular No. 

Deviations Action 

Taken 

by 

Type of 

Action 

Details of 

Violation 

Fine 

Amount 

Obser- 

vations/ 

Remarks 

of the 

Practicing 

Company 

Secretary 

Manage- 

ment  

Response 

Re- marks 

1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 

3. This is to also certify that the Company has ensured, through the letter of appointment of statutory Auditors of 

the Company that the conditions as mentioned in 6(A) and 6(B) of circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/114/2019 dated 

18th October, 2019 issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India is included in the terms of appointment of the 

statutory auditor.   
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For Sark & Associates LLP 

Practicing Company Secretary 

 

 

Sd/- 

Sumit Khanna 

Designated Partner 

Membership No.: 22135 

C P No.: 9304 

 

UDIN: A022135G000489833 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 29.05.2025 
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Annexure - III 
 

Form No. MGT – 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2024  
 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 
  

I CIN  L17110MH1983PLC030245 

ii Registration Date 21/06/1983 

iii Name of the Company M/s.  Binayak Tex Processors Limited 

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares 

V Address of the Registered office 
& contact details 

384-M, Dhabolkarwadi, 5th Floor,  
Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai:- 400002. 
E-Mail Id: btpl.investors@gmail.com 
Ph. No: 022-40542222 

vi Whether listed company Yes 

vii Name , Address & contact details of the  
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. 

M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited. 
Office No-S6-2/ 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next Ahuja 
Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri East, Mumbai: 400093. 

 
II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated 

Sl. 
No. 

Name & Description of  main products/services NIC Code of the  
Product /service 

% to total turnover of the company 

1 Selling of Fabrics & Textile Products 475  100% 

 
 

III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

  

Sl. 
No 

Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding / Subsidiary / 
Associate 

% of 
Shares 

Held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 NIL    - 
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IV.   SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)s 

(i)Category of 
Shareholders as 
on 31.03.2023 
  

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year change 
during 

the year 

% 
chan

ge 
durin
g the 
year 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

A. Promoters  

                      

(1) Indian           

a) Individual/HUF 420409 0 420409 59.10 420409 0 420409 59.10 0 0 

b) Central Govt.or 
 State Govt. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies 
Corporates 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

   0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 420409 0 420409 59.10 420409 0 420409 59.10 0 0 

            

(2) Foreign           

a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other… 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

            

SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

            

Total Shareholding 
of Promoter  
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

420409 0 420409 59.10 420409 0 420409 59.10 0 0 

            

B. Public 
Shareholding 

 

(1) Institutions           

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

C) Cenntralgovt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Venture Capital 
Fund 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g) FIIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h) Foreign Venture 
 Capital Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

           

SUB TOTAL (B)(1): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

            

(2) Non Institutions  

a) Bodies 
corporates 

 



Annual Report 2024-25       

 

 32 

 
 

 

i) Indian 50125 0 50125 7.05 50141 0 50141 7.04 0 0 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Individuals           

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding  nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs.2 lakhs 

90462 50300 140762 19.79 90405 50300 140705 19.78 57 0.04 

ii) Individuals 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs 

84743 0 84743 11.91 84743 0 84743 11.91 0 0 

c) Others (specify) 15261 0 15261 2.14 15302 0 15302 2.15 0 0 

SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 240591 50300 290891 40.90 240591 50300 290891 40.90 0 0 

            

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 

240591 50300 290891 40.90 240591 50300 290891 40.90 0 0.00 

            

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs 

0   0 0 0.00 0   0 0 0.00 0 0.00 

            

Grand Total (A+B+C) 660969 50300 711300 100 661000 50300 711300 100 0 0.00 

 
s 

(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholders Name Shareholding at the  
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the  
end of the year 

% 
change 

in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

    No. of  
Shares 

% of total 
shares 
 of the 

company 

% of shares 
pledged 

encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of  
Shares 

% of total 
shares 
 of the 

company 

% of shares 
pledged 

 encumbered 
to total 
shares 

1 Bela Pacheriwala 63700 8.96 0 63700 8.96 0 0 

2. Binodilal Pacheriwala HUF 28900 4.06 0 28900 4.06 0 0 

3. Dilipkumar Pacheriwala 50 0.07 0 50 0.01 0 0 

4. Heeradevi Pacheriwala 78909 11.09 0 78909 11.09 0 0 

5. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 65150 9.16 0 65150 9.16 0 0 

6. Vinita Pacheriwala 19450 2.73 0 19450 2.73 0 0 

7. Vanshika Pacheriwala 85100 11.96 0 85100 11.96 0 0 

8. Vishal Pacheriwala 79150 11.13 0 79150 11.13 0 0 

 Total 420409 59.10 0.00 420409 59.10 0.00 0.00 
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(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 
     

Particulars Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 

 No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 

At the beginning of the year 420409 59.10 

Not Applicable 

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters 
shareholding during the year specifying the reasons 
for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity, etc.) 

 No Changes 0.00 

At the end of the year 420409 59.10 

(IV)  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF 
GDRS & ADRS) 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholders Name Shareholding at the  
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end of 
the year 

    No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares  of the 

company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares  of the 

company 

1. Adit Ganeriwal 32725 4.60 32725 4.60 

2. Mohit Ramgopal Agarwal 27318 3.84 27318 3.84 

3. Neha Ashish Ganeriwal 24700 3.47 24700 3.47 

4. Kailashchand Agarwal 18000 2.53 18000 2.53 

5. Mahesh Rochiram-Karta 15000 2.11 15000 2.11 

6. Meenu Bansal 12500 1.76 12500 1.75 

7. Rajeev Bansal 12500 1.76 12500 1.75 

8. Sanjay Vinod Bhagat 11000 1.54 11000 1.54 

9. Uttamchand Talreja 10000 1.40 10000 1.40 

10. Mahesh Rochiram Duhlani - - 6000 0.84 

  Total 163743 23.01 169743 23.83 

 
(IV)  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELs 

 
Sr.  
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding  Date Increase/ 
Decrease in 

Shareholding 

Reason Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the 
year 

(01-04-22 to 
31-03-23) 

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

Company 

 

No. of 
Shares at the 

beginning 
(01-04-22) 
/ end of the 

year 
(31-03-23) 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

Company 

No. of Shares 

1 Mr.Pradipkumar 
Pacheriwala –  
Director 

65150 9.16 - - - 0 0 

         

2 Mrs. 
HeeradeviPradipk
umarPacheriwala:-

 78909 11.09 - - - 0 0 
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Director 

         

 Total 144059 20.25 - - - 0 0 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESSss 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 
  Secured Loans 

 excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured  
Loans 

Deposits Total  
Indebtedness 

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year         

i) Principal Amount 55,99,54,870.22 6,00,00,000.00 - 61,99,54,870.22 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 55,99,54,870.22 6,00,00,000.00 - 61,99,54,870.22 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial 
year 

- - - - 

Additions 14,99,94,555.00 - - 14,99,94,555.00 

Reduction 19,58,64,804.18 3,00,00,000.00 - 22,58,64,804.18 

Net Change    s 

Indebtness at the end of the financial year - - - - 

i) Principal Amount 51,40,84,621.04 3,00,00,000.00 - 544084621.04 

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 51,40,84,621.04 3,00,00,000.00 - 544084621.04 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration  Name of the 
MD/WTD/Manager 

Mr. 
PradipkumarPacheriwala 

(Managing  Director) 

Name of the 
MD/WTD/Mana

ger 
Mrs. Heeradevi 
Pradipkumar 

Pacheriwal 
(Executive 
Director) 

Total 
Amount 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

1 Gross salary -  

 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income Tax. 1961. 

48 24 72 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 - - - 

 
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 

- - - 

2 Stock option - - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - - 

4 Commission - - - 

 as % of profit - - - 

 others (specify) - - - 

5 Others, please specify - - - 

 Total (A) 48                24   72 

 Ceiling as per the Act N.A - N.A 
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B. Remuneration to Other Directors: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors  Total 
Amount 
(Rs. In 
Lacs) 

       

1 Independent Directors       

  
(a) Fee for attending board 
committee meetings 

- -    - 

  (b) Commission - -    - 

  (c ) Others, please specify - -    - 

  Total (1) Nil Nil    Nil 

2 
Other Non Executive 
Directors 

      

  
(a) Fee for attending  
board committee meetings 

- -    - 

  (b) Commission - -    - 

  (c) Others please specify. - -    - 

  Total (2) Nil Nil    Nil 

  Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil    Nil 

  
Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

Nil Nil    Nil 

  
Overall Ceiling as per the 
Act. 

N.A 

 
 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD:  

 

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration  Name of the Company Secretary  
Mr. Tarpan Shah 

Total 
Amount 

1 Gross salary                          240000/- 240000/- 

 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income Tax. 1961. 

- - 

 (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 - - 

 
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

- - 

2 Stock option - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - 

4 Commission - - 

 as % of profit - - 

 others (specify) - - 

5 Others, please specify - - 

 Total (A) 240000/- 240000/- 

 Ceiling as per the Act N.A N.A 
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VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

      

Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty/Punishment/Compound

ing fees imposed 

Authority 
(RD/NCLT/Court) 

Appeal 
made if any 

(give 
details) 

            

A.  COMPANY 

      

Penalty   

None 

  

Punishment     

Compounding     

      

B. DIRECTORS 

      

Penalty   

None 

  

Punishment     

Compounding     

      

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

      

Penalty   

None 

  

Punishment     

Compounding         

 
 
 

 On behalf of the Board of Directors 
 

 
Date:  04.09.2025 
Place: Mumbai 

Sd/- 
Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 

(Managing Director) 

Sd/- 
Heeradevi Pradipkumar Pacheriwal 

(Director) 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
A. THE COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The objective of your Company is not only to meet the statutory requirements of the code but to go well beyond it by instituting such systems and 
procedures as are in accordance with the latest global trend of making management completely transparent and institutionally sound. 
 
Your Company has always believed in the concept of good Corporate Governance involving transparency, empowerment, accountability and 
integrity with a view to enhance stake holder value. The Company has professionals on its Board of Directors who are actively involved in the 
deliberations of the Board on all important policy matters: 
 

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

The Company has a very balanced and diverse Board of Directors (“Board”), which primarily takes care of the business needs and stakeholders’ 
interest. The Company has a judicious mix of Executive and Non- Executive Directors. As on March 31, 2024, the Board presently consists of 2 
(two) Executive Director; which comprises of Managing Director (MD), 1 (One) Non-Executive Director, 3 (Three) Non-Executive, Independent 
Directors a one Non Executive Non Independent 
 
Apart from reimbursement of expenses incurred in the discharge of their duties and the remuneration for Independent Directors as entitled 
under the Companies Act, 2013, none of these Directors has any other material pecuniary relationships or transactions with the Company, its 
Promoters, its Directors, its Senior Management, which in their judgment would affect their independence. 
 
All the Independent Directors of the Company furnish declarations annually that they satisfy the conditions of their being independent. All such 
declarations are placed before the Board. Further, pursuant to Section 164(2) of Companies Act, 2013, all the Directors have provided 
declarations annually in Form DIR-8 that they have not been disqualified to act as Director. No Director is related to any other Director on the 
Board in terms of the definition of ‘relative’ given under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
None of the Directors held Directorships in more than 10 public limited companies. All Directors are also in compliance of the limit on 
Independent Directorships of listed companies as prescribed in Regulation 25(1) of the Listing Regulations. Further, none of the Directors on the 
Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and / or Chairman of more than 5 Committees (Committees being Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as per Regulation 26(1) of the Listing Regulations) across all the Companies in which he / she is a Director. 
The necessary disclosures regarding committee positions have been made by all the Directors. 
 

C. COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of Directors comprises 6 (Six) .The Board also has an Executive Director, Non-Executive Director, Woman Director. The details of the 
Directors as at March 31, 2025. 
 
None of the Directors held Directorships in more than 10 public limited companies. All Directors are also in compliance of the limit on 
Independent Directorships of listed companies as prescribed in Regulation 25(1) of the Listing Regulations. Further, none of the Directors on the 
Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and / or Chairman of more than 5 Committees (Committees being Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as per Regulation 26(1) of the Listing Regulations) across all the Companies in which he / she is a Director. 
The necessary disclosures regarding committee positions have been made by all the Directors. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director and 
DIN 

Category  No. of Other 
Directorship 

No. of equity 
shares held 
in company 

Member/ Chairperson of 
the committee 

 Member Chairman 
1 Heeradevi Pradip Kumar 

Pacheriwala 
Executive:- Director 4 78909 1 - 

2 Pradipkumar 
Pacheriwala 

Executive :- Managing 
Director 

6 65150 3 - 

3 
Ashok kumar 
Ramprakash Agarwal 

Non Executive:- Director 
Non Independent 
Director 

0 - 1 - 

4 Krishan Kumar Kundanlal 
Lahoti 

NonExecutive:- 
Independent Director 

0 - 1 3 

5 
Manjeet Kumar Surana 

NonExecutive:- 
Independent Director 

0 - 2 1 

6 
Yuvraj Vijay Bangera 

 Non Executive - 
Independent Director 

0 - 0 0 
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D. BOARD MEETINGS 
 
The Company holds at least Four Board meetings in a year, one in each quarter, inter-alia, to review the financial results of the Company. The 
Company also holds additional Board Meetings to address its specific requirements, as and when required. All the decisions and urgent matters 
approved by way of circular resolutions are placed and noted at the subsequent Board meeting. 
The Company circulates the agenda along with comprehensive notes well in advance before each meeting which, inter-alia, includes the 
following: 
 

 Quarterly/Half Yearly/Annual financial results of the Company. 
 Minutes of various committees of the Board. 
 Regulatory notices/judgment/order being material in nature. 
 Approvals on the sale of investments/assets of material nature etc. 

 
During the financial year 2024-25 (Six) Board Meetings were held. The maximum gap between two Board meetings was less than one hundred 
and twenty days.  i.e 30.05.2024, 17.06.2024, 13.08.2024, 05.09.2024, 14.11.2024 and 11.02.2025. 
 
The details of the attendance of the Board of Directors at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) are as detailed herein 
below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director and DIN No. of Board 
Meetings held 

No. of Board 
meetings 
attended 

Attendance at 
the last AGM. 

1 Mr. Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 6 6 Yes 
2 Mrs. Heeradevi Pradipkumar 

Pacheriwala 
 

6 6 Yes 

3 Mr. Ashokkumar Agarwal 6 6 Yes 
4 Mr. Krishan Kumar Kundanlal 

Lahoti 
6 6 Yes 

5 Mr. Manjeet Kumar Surana 6 6 Yes 
6 Mr. Yuvraj Vijay Bangera 6 6 Yes 

 

 

E. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The Independent Directors met on the following date during the last financial year. 
 

Date of the Meeting Total 
Strength 

No. of Directors’ 
Present 

30.05.2024 3 3 
 

F. CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct (“Code”) which applies to all the Board members and Senior Management Personnel of the 
Company. It is the responsibility of all Board members and Senior Management Personnel to familiarize themselves with Code and comply with 
its provisions. The Code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel and they have confirmed 
compliance with the Code. A declaration signed by the Chairman and Managing Director to this effect is given below. 

 
G. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

(a) Constitution 
 
The Committee’s composition meets with requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. 
The Members possess adequate knowledge of Accounts, Audit, Finance, etc. 
 
The Broad terms of reference of Audit Committee inter alia are: 
 
a) To review the financial statements before submission to Board; 
 
b) To review reports of the Auditors and Internal Audit department; 
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c) To review the weaknesses in internal controls, if any, reported by Internal and Statutory Auditors, etc. 
 
d) Recommending the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Statutory Auditors including Cost Auditors of the Company, etc.  
 
In addition, the powers and role of the Audit Committee are as laid down under Regulation 18 and Schedule II Part C of the Listing Regulations 
and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

(b) Composition 
 
The Audit Committee of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 comprised the following 3 Directors of the Company: 
 

1 Manjeet Kumar Surana Chairman 
2 Krishan Kumar Kundanlal 

Lahoti 
Member 

3 Pradip Kumar Pacheriwala Member 
 

(c) Meetings & Attendances 

 
The Audit Committee met four times on the following dates during the last financial year. The gap between two Meetings did not exceed four 
months. 
 

Date of the Meeting Total 
Strength 

No. of Directors’ 
Present 

30.05.2024 3 3 
13.08.2024 3 3 
14.11.2024 3 3 
14.02.2025 3 3 

 
The necessary quorum was present at the meetings.  
 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

(a) Constitution 
 
The Committee’s composition meets with requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. 
Terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia, includes the following: 
 
(a) Review the reports submitted by the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at quarterly intervals; 
 
(b) Periodically interact with the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents to ascertain and look into the quality of the Company ’s Shareholders/ 
Investors grievance redressal system and to review the report on the functioning of the Investor grievances redressal system. 
 
(c) Follow-up on the implementation of suggestions for improvement, if any. 
 
(d) Periodically report to the Board about serious concerns, if any. 
 

(b) Composition 
 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of the Company comprises of the following 3 Directors of the Company: 
 

1 Krishan Kumar Kundanlal Lahoti Chairman 
2 Manjeet Kumar Surana Member 
3 Pradip Kumar Pacheriwala Member 

 

(c) Meetings & Attendances 
 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee met one times on the following date during the last financial year. 
 

Date of the Meeting Total Strength No. of Directors’ 
Present 

30.05.2024 3 3 
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

(a) Constitution 
 
The Committee’s constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
19 of the Listing Regulations. 
 
Terms of reference of the Committee, interalia, includes the following: 
 
1. To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance; 
 
2. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria 
laid down and to recommend to the Board their appointment and/or removal; 
 
3. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director, and recommend to the Board a 
policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 
 
4. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 
 
5. To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time Director(s) based on their performance and defined 
assessment criteria; 
 
6. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory notification, 
amendment or modification, as may be applicable; 
 
7. To perform such other functions as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirements to be 
attended to by such Committee 
 

(b) Composition 
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised the following 3 Directors of the Company: 
 

1 Krishan Kumar Kundanlal 
Lahoti 

Chairman 

2 Ashok Kumar Ramprakash 
Agarwal 

Member 

3 Manjeet Kumar Surana Member 
 

(c) Meetings & Attendances 
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met one times on the following dates during the last financial year.  
 

Date of the Meeting Total Strength No. of Directors’ 
Present 

30.05.2024 3 3 
 

Criteria for evaluation of Individual Directors 
 

The criteria for evaluation of performance of the individual Directors included various parameters viz. attendance & participation during the 
meetings, their active contribution & independent judgment, cohesiveness, discussions/ deliberations on important matters, understanding of the 
Company. 
 

H. DISCLOSURES 
 

During the period, there were no transactions materially significant with Company’s promoters, directors or management or subsidiaries or their 
relatives that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 
 
Details of Non Compliance by the Company, penalties strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years – None. 
 

Details of Subsidiary and Associate Companies: 
 
The Company have Two Associate Companies as on 31st March, 2025.  
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Policy for prohibition of Insider Trading 
 
The Company has adopted a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and 
employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of the 
Company’s shares by the Directors and employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company or 
its securities. 
 
The Company has appointed the Compliance Officer to ensure compliance of the said Code by all the Directors, Senior Management Personnel and 
employees likely to have access to unpublished price sensitive information. 
 

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 
 
The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the 
management, the concerns about any unethical behaviour, by using the mechanism provided in the Policy. In cases related to financial 
irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud, the employees may directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. We 
affirm that no director or employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee during financial year 2024-25. The Policy provides that no 
adverse action shall be taken or recommended against an employee in retaliation to his/her disclosure in good faith of any unethical and 
improper practices or alleged wrongful conduct. This Policy protects such employees from unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in the 
Group. 
 

General Body Meetings 
 
Location, date and time of the Annual General Meetings held during the last three years and Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during the last 
year are given below: 
 

Financial 
Year 

Type of 
Meeting 

Location Meeting, Date and Time 

2023-24 AGM Through Audio Video Visual Conferencing 30th September 2024 at 3.00 PM 

2022-23 AGM Through Audio Video Visual Conferencing 29th September, 2023 at 3.00 PM 

2021-22 AGM Through Audio Video Visual Conferencing 30th September 2022 at 3.00 PM 

 

L. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

Quarterly, Half Yearly and Yearly financial results are sent to the Stock Exchanges immediately after they are approved by the Board. 
 

General Information for Members 
 

I. Annual General Meeting – - The 42nd Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 29th September, 2025. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
  

II. Book Closure date :  22/09/2025 to 29/09/2025 
 

III. a) Listing of Equity Shares: Bombay Stock Exchange 
b) Listing fees is duly paid to the Bombay stock exchange Limited as per listing agreement. 
 

IV. a) BSE Scrip Code:  523054  
b) Demat ISIN Numbers in NSDL & CDSL INE626H01019 for Equity Shares 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Calendar Last AGM held 30/09/2024 
First Quarter Results Declared 13.08.2024 
Second Quarter Results Declared 14.11.2024 

Third Quarter Results Declared 11.02.2025 

Fourth Quarter Results Declared 
with Audited result 

21.05.2025 ( As per SEBI Circular) 



Annual Report 2024-25       

 

 42 

 
 

 

 
 

V. Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2025 
 

Category No. of Shares 
held 

% of 
Shareholding 

A Promoter’s Holding    
1 Promoters   
    - Indian Promoters  420409 59.10 
    - Foreign Promoters   0 0 
2 Persons acting in concert 0 0 
 Sub – Total 420409 59.10 
B Non-Promoter’s Holding    
3 Institutional Investors   
a) Mutual Funds and UTI 0 0 
b) Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies 0 0 
 (Central/State Govt. Institutions / Non-Government Institutions)   
C FII’s 0 0 
 Sub – Total 420409 59.10 
4 Others    

a) Private Corporate Bodies          50141             7.05 
b) Indian Public 225448 31.7 
c) NRI’s/OCB’s     - NRI 81 0.01 
d) Any Other (Please specify) 15221 2.14 
 Sub-Total 290891 40.9 
 Grand Total 711300 100.00% 

VI. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES. 
 

The Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and are available for trading on both the depositories, viz, 
National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL), Percentage of Shares held in 
physical and dematerialized form as on 31st March, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
VII. INVESTOR CORRESPONDENCE: 
 
For Transfer / Dematerialisation of Shares, payment of dividend on shares, interest and redemption of debentures and any other 
query relating to the shares and debenture of the Company 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Bigshare services Pvt Ltd. 
Office No-S6-2/ 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business 
Park, Next Ahuja Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, 
Andheri East, Mumbai: 400093.  
 
For Any other query     
M/s. Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
Regd Off:  384-M, Dhabolkarwadi, 5th Floor, 
Kalbadevi Road, 
Mumbai:- 400002 
 
Website: www.binayaktex.in 
Email Id:  btpl.investors@gmail.com 

Mode No. of Shares % Shares 

Physical Form  50300 7.07 

Electronic Form  

with NSDL 
70925 9.97 

Electronic Form  

with CDSL 
590075 82.96 

Total 711300 100 

mailto:%20btpl.investors@gmail.com
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORTS 
 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in consonance with the Code of Corporate Governance as 
approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Investors are cautioned that these discussions contain certain 
forward looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company’s growth 
and strategy, information or developments, events or otherwise. 
 
The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and threats, initiatives by the Company and 
overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on management’s own assessment and it 
may vary due to future economic and other future developments in the country. 
 
Segment-wise Performance 
 

The Company operates in two reportable segments i.e. Textile Business and Finance Business. The Business Segments has been 
identified as separate segment in accordance with Accounting Standard 17 ‘Segment Reporting’. 
 
Risk & Concerns: 
 

In today’s complex business environment, almost every business decision requires executives and managers to balance risk and 
reward. Effective risk management is therefore critical to an organization’s success. Globalization with  increasing integration of 
markets, newer and more complex products and transactions and an increasingly stringent regulatory framework has exposed 
organizations to and integrated approach to risk management. Timely and effective risk management is of prime importance to 
our continued success. The sustainability of the business is derived from the following: 
 
 Identification of the diverse risks faced by the company. 
 The evolution of appropriate systems and processes to measure and monitor them. 
 Risk Management through appropriate mitigation strategies within the policy framework. 
 Monitoring the progress of the implementation of such strategies and subjecting them to periodical audit and review. 
 Reporting these risk mitigation results to the appropriate managerial levels.  
 There is the risk of loss from inadequate or failed systems, processes or procedures. These may be attributed to human 
failure or technical problems given the increase use of technology and staff turnover. Your company has in place suitable 
mechanisms to effectively reduce such risks. All these risks are continuously analysed and reviewed at various levels of 
management through an effective information system. 
 
Opportunities and Threats: 
 

Some of the key trends of the industry that are favourable to the company to exploit these emerging opportunities are:  
 
 Clients are more comfortable with uniform high quality and quick service and process across the enterprise. 
 There are good prospects for expanding further activities in this direction. 
 The company is also facing server competition from other travel companies 
 

Some of the key changes in the industry unfavourable to the company are: 
 
 Heightened competition 
 Increasing Compliances  
 Attraction and retention of human capital. 
 Regulatory changes. 
 
Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy: 
 
Internal control systems are embedded in the processes across all functions in the Company. These systems are being regularly  
reviewed and wherever necessary are modified or redesigned to ensure better efficiency and effectiveness. The systems are 
subjected to supervision by the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee, duly supported by Corporate Governance.  
 
Company Complies with all Applicable statutes, policies, procedures, listing requirements and management guidelines. It 
Adheres to applicable accounting standards and polices.  
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Human Resources: 
 
 The Management believes in maintaining cordial relations with its employees. The management recognizes the importance of 

Human Resources and effective steps will be taken to strengthen the same depending on the requirements.  
 The Company provided excellent working environment so that the individual staff can reach his/her full potential. 
 The Company is poised to take on the challenges and march towards accomplishing its mission with success. 
 The Company maintained good Industrial/Business relation in market which enhanced the Creditworthiness of the 

Company.  
 
Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives exceptions or predications may be 
forwards looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from 
those expressed in the statement. Several factors could make significant difference to the company’s operation. These include 
climatic conditions and economic conditions affecting demand and supply, government regulations and taxation, natural 
calamities etc. over which the company does not have any control. 
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
 
To 
The Members, 
M/s. Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of M/s. Binayak Tex Processors Limited (the 
‘Company’), for the year ended March 31, 2025, as stipulated in Regulations 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and Clause (b) to 
(i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015”).  
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our examination was 
carried out in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India and was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.   
 
We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
For Sunderlal Desai & Kanodia 
(Chartered Accountants) 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mukul B. Desai 
M.No.  33978 
 
Date: 21.05.2025 
Place: Mumbai 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

DECLARATION  
 
I, PradipkumarPacheriwala, Managing Director of Binayak Tex Processors Limited, hereby declare that all the members of the 
Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the year ended 
31st March, 2025. 
 
 
For Binayak Tex Processors Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Pradipkumar Pacheriwala 
(Managing Director) 
DIN: 00767879 
 
Date: 21.05.2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Binayak Tex Processors Limited 
 
We hereby certify that: 
 
1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2025 and that to the best 

of our knowledge and belief; 
 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 
might be misleading. 

 
b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
2. No transaction is entered into by the company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violate of the Company’s Code 

of Conduct. 
 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of 
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 
 

a) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year. 
 

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 
financial statements; and  
 

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 
or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 
 
For Binayak Tex Processors Ltd 
 
 
Sd/- 
Vishal Pacheriwala 
(CFO) 
 
Date: 21.05.2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

TO THE MEMBERS OF BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 

Report on the standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED(“the 

Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the statement of profit and 

loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash 

flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (Collectively referred to as 

‘standalone financial statements’). 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me, the 

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at March 31, 

2025, and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

a. In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 

2025,and 

b. In the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit (financial performance including 

other comprehensive income), changes in equity and 

c. In the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flow statement for the year ended on that 

date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 

described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 

our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 

there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
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Basis for Qualified Opinion  
 

The Company has not accounted for liability for gratuity and leave encashment for the year ended 31 

March 2025 this is not in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 19 – Employee Benefits which 

requires the Company to accounted for actuarial liability of gratuity and leave encashment, we are 

unable to quantify the amount adjustments to these Ind AS financial statements as the Company has 

not carried out actuarial valuation of gratuity and leave encashment. 

 
Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except 

for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph the 

aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, its loss and other comprehensive 

income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance. In 

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,  

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.  

Other Information 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the f inancial statements 

and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 

any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement of this other information, we have required to report that fact. We have nothing to report 

in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance (including 

other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the. Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind 

AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
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adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the 

assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 

and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related. to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Boards of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in 

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 

on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’), we exercise professional 

judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due. 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control 

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3} of the Act, We are 

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls 

 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, We are required to draw 
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attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

• Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the 

results of our work; and (ii) to evaluated the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 

statements. 

 

• We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

 

• We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

• From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of mist significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 

auditor’s  report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstance, we determine that a matter should not 

be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

•  Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting 

softwares for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 

which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated 

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares. Further, during the 

course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being 

tampered with. 

 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 

2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on 

preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not 
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applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. 

 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 

“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 

extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes In 

Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in  agreement with 

the books of accounts; 

 

d.       In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 

      Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standard), Rules 2020. 

 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 

2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 

on 31 March 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the 

Act; 

 

f.       With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial    

      Reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 

      Refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us : 

 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 

financial position.  

 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contract as 

such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does 

not arise; 
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iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.  

 

 

                       FOR SUNDERLAL DESAI & KANODIA, 

                             CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 

UDIN: 25033978BMIYZK7611 

PLACE:  MUMBAI sd/- 

DATE: 21/05/2025                                                                                                      (MUKUL B. DESAI) 
                         PARTNER 

                            Membership No: 33978 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of 
my report of even date] 

(i) (A)(a) 

 

  (b) 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 

assets. 

   

 (B) According to the information and explanations given to us Property, Plant and 

Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and there 

is a regular program of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to 

the size of the Company and the nature of its Property, Plant and Equipment.  To the 

best of our knowledge, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

   

 (C) The title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in 

the name of Company. 

   

 (D) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

   

 (E) According to information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been 

initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under 

the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereon. 

   

(ii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to our, physical verification of 

inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.  The 

discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records 

were not more than 10% in aggregate for each class of inventory and the same have 

been properly dealt with in the books of account. 

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to our, the Company has been 

enjoying working capital limits of more than Rs.5 Crores on the basis of security of 

current asset and the quarterly statements filed by the company with bank are in the 

agreement with the books of the accounts of the company.  
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(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any 

investments in nor provided any guarantee or securities or granted any loans or advances in the 

nature of loans secured or unsecured loans to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships 

or any parties. 

  

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us as the Company has not provided any 

loans, made investments, given guarantee and securities and therefore the provisions of 

sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not attracted. 

  

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank 

of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under are not attracted. 

 

  

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to materials, labour and other items of 

cost maintained by the company as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) 

of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and I am of the opinion that prima facie the 

prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.  we have not, however, 

made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate 

or complete. 

  

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company is generally 

regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including 

Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sale Tax, 

Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and other statutory 

dues as applicable to it with appropriate authorities and there were no undisputed arrears 

as at 31st March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they become 

payable. 

   

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of dues referred 

to in sub-clause (a) as at 31st March, 2025, which have not been deposited on account of a 

dispute, are as follows: - 
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Name of the statute Nature 

of dues 

Disputed 

Amount 

(Demand) 

(in Lakhs) 

Amount 

Paid  

in Lakhs) 

Period to 

which the 

amount 

relate 

Forum where dispute is 

pending 

The Income Tax Act, 1961 Income 

Tax 

   8.97/-    8.97/-    A.Y  2013-

14 

CIT Appeal 

The Income Tax Act, 1961 Income 

Tax 

   8.46/-    8.46/- A.Y 

2016-17 

CIT Appeal 

The Income Tax Act, 1961 Income 

Tax 

   8.51/-    8.51/- A.Y 

2018-19 

CIT Appeal 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to me, the Company has not 

surrendered or disclosed, any transaction not recorded in the books of account, as income 

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

  

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions, banks, and Government or 

debenture holders. 

  

(x)(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer, 

including debt instruments and term loans in the year under review except working capital 

term loan (WCTL) under UGECL 1.0 (Ext).   

  

    (b) The Company has not made any Preferential Allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially & optionally convertible) during the year. 

(xi)(a) To the best of my knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations 

given to me, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course 

of my audit. 

  

     (b) The Auditors have not filled any report under sub section (12) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act in Form ADT-4 with the Central Government. 
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     (c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received 

whistle blower complaints during the year. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 

not a nidhi Company. 

  

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions 

with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 

wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as 

required by the applicable accounting standards. 

  

(xiv)(a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company has an 

internal audit system commensurate with size and nature of its business. 

 

      (b) We have considered reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under Report. 

  

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 

has not entered to any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. 

  

(xvi)(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. 

  

      (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted 

any Non-Banking & Housing Finance activities. 

  

      (c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a core 

Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

  

      (d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Group has not more than one 

CIC as part of the Group. 
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(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in immediately preceding 

financial year.  

  

(xviii) There has been no resignation of statutory auditors of the Company during the year.  

  

(xix) We are of the opinion, on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of 

realization of financial assets and payments of financial liabilities other information 

accompanying the financial statements, my knowledge of Board of the Board of Directors and 

arrangement plans, that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report that the 

Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet  as and 

when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.  

  

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to me, the provisions of section 135 of 

the Companies Act are attracted to the Company and accordingly paid by company during the 

year. 

  

(xxi) According to the information and explanation given to me, the Company do not have any 

subsidiary/joint venture and accordingly no consolidated financial statements are required to 

be prepared and therefore the question of qualification or adverse remarks by respective 

auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports does not arise. 

 

                                     FOR SUNDERLAL  DESAI & KANODIA, 

                              CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

UDIN: 25033978BMIYZK7611 

PLACE:  MUMBAI                                                                                                                        sd/- 

DATE: 21st May 2025                                      (MUKUL B. DESAI) 

PARTNER 

                Membership No: 33978 
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ANNEXURE – B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

 
 
REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 
143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("the Act") 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Binayak Tex Processors 
Limited ('the company'), as of 31 March 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that are operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
 
AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 

 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on my audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our  audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company ; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect 
on the financial statements.   
 
 
INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING  

 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  
 
OPINION 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting are 
operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the information and explanation of the company 
provided to us, Internal Financial Control framework and the report of the Internal Auditors on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 

 FOR SUNDERLAL DESAI& KANODIA, 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 

 

 

Sd/- 

UDIN: 25033978BMIYZK7611 

 

PLACE:  MUMBAI 

DATE:  21st May 2025 

(MUKUL B. DESAI) 

PARTNER 

Membership No:33978 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 

 
Corporate Information 

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED is Public Company domiciled in India and 
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having Corporate 
Identity Number L17110MH1983PLC030245. Its shares are listed on Bombay Stock 
Exchange in India. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing / 
processing of textile fabrics. The principal place of business of the company is at 
Mumbai, Maharashtra. The Company caters to both domestic and international 
markets.  
 
1. Significant Accounting Policies:- 

 

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:- 

 The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“Act”) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015; and the 
other relevant provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder. 

  
 The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention 

basis, except for certain assets and liabilities measured at fair value. 
  
 The Company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in 

accordance with Ind AS 101 ‘First time adoption of Indian Accounting 
Standards’. The transition was carried out from Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, which was the 
“Previous GAAP”. 

  
 The Company’s presentation and functional currency is Indian Rupees (Rs.). All 

figures appearing the financial statements are rounded off to the Rupee, except 
where otherwise indicated. 

  
1.1 Authorization of Financial Statements:- 

 The preparation of Company’s financial statements requires management to 
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
revenue, expenses, assets, liabilities and the accompanying disclosures along  
 
 
with contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates 
could result in outcomes that require material adjustments to the carrying 
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in future periods. The Company 
continually evaluates these estimates and assumptions based on the most 
recently available information. 
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 → Assessment of functional currency; 

 → Financial instruments; 

 → Estimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and 
Equipment and Intangible assets; 

 → Valuation of Inventories 

 → Provisions; 

 → Evaluation of recoverability deferred tax assets; and 

 → Contingencies. 

 Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any 
future periods affected. 

   
1.2 Property, Plant and Equipment 

 1.2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

    
 1.2.2 The initial costs of an asset comprises its purchase price or construction 

costs (including import duties and non-refundable taxes), any costs 
directly attributable to bringing the asset into the location and condition 
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by 
management, the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if 
any, and borrowing cost for qualifying assets (i.e. assets that necessarily 
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use). 

       
 1.2.3 Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future 

economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the 
Company. 

    
 1.2.4 Expenditure on assets not exceeding threshold limit are charged to 

revenue. 
 
 
 

    
 1.2.5 Spare parts which meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment 

are capitalized as Property, Plant and Equipment in case the unit value of 
the spare part is above the threshold limit. In other cases, the spare part 
is inventorised on procurement and charged to Statement of Profit and 
Loss on consumption. 

    
 1.2.6 An item of Property, Plant and Equipment and any significant part 

initially recognized separately as part of Property, Plant and Equipment 
is de-recognized upon disposal; or when no future economic benefits are 
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expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
when the asset is de-recognized. 

    
 1.2.7 The residual values and useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment are 

reviewed at each financial year end and changes, if any are accounted in 
line with revisions to accounting estimates. 

    
 1.2.8 The Company has elected to use exemption available under Ind AS 101 to 

continue the carrying value for all its Property, Plant and Equipment as 
recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind 
ASs, measured as per previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at 
the date of transition (1st April, 2016). 

    
1.3. Depreciation 

 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment are provided on straight line 
basis, over the estimated useful lives of assets (after retaining the estimated 
residual value of 5%). These useful lives determined are in line with the useful 
lives as prescribed in the Schedule II of the Act. 

   
 1.3.1 Items of Property, Plant and Equipment costing not more than the 

threshold limit are depreciated 100% in the year of acquisition.  
    
 1.3.2 Components of the main asset that are significant in value and have 

different useful lives as compared to the main asset are depreciated over 
their estimated useful life. Useful life of such components has been 
assessed based on historical experience and internal technical 
assessment. 

    
 1.3.3 Depreciation on spare parts specific to an item of Property, Plant and 

Equipment is based on life of the related Property, Plant and Equipment. 
In other cases, the spare parts are depreciated over their estimated useful 
life based on the technical assessment. 
 

    
 1.3.4 Depreciation is charged on additions/deletions on pro-rata monthly basis 

including the month of addition/deletion. 
    
1.4 Intangible Assets 

 1.4.1 Intangible assets are carried at cost net of accumulated amortization and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any.  

    
1.5 Investment Property 

 1.5.1 Investment property is property (land or a building – or part of building – 
or both) held either to earn rental income or a capital appreciation or for 
both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in 
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production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. 
   
 1.5.2 Any gain or loss on disposal of investment property calculated as the 

difference between the net proceeds and the carrying amount of the 
Investment Property is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

1.6 Borrowing Costs 

 1.6.1 Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs incurred in 
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs also include 
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the 
borrowing costs. 

    
 1.6.2 Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of 

qualifying assets (i.e. an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period 
of time to get ready for its intended use) are capitalized as a part of the 
cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 

    
1.7 Impairment of Non-financial Assets  

 1.7.1 Non-financial assets other than inventories, deferred tax assets and non-
current assets classified as held for sale are reviewed at each Balance 
Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If 
any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an 
asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. 
The recoverable amount is higher of the assets or Cash-Generating Units 
(CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable 
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not 
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other 
assets or group of assets. 

    
 1.7.2 When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable 

amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount. 

    
1.8 Inventories 

 1.8.1 The cost for the purpose of valuation of Finished and Semi - Finished 
goods is arrived at on FIFO basis and includes Cost of conversion and 
other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location 
and condition. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and 
obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the 
company. 

    

  
The mode of valuing closing stock is as under: 

  → Raw Materials and General Stores are valued at cost or net realizable 
value, whichever is less, excluding CENVAT and VAT/GST credit, by 
FIFO method. 
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  → Work-in-Process is valued at raw material cost plus estimated 
overheads or net realizable value; whichever is less but excluding 
CENVAT and VAT/GST credit. 

  → Finished Goods valued at cost including estimated overheads or net 
realizable value whichever is less.  

  → Scrap is valued at realizable value.  
     
 1.8.2 Raw materials held for use in the production of finished goods are not 

written down below cost except in cases where raw material prices have 
declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished goods will exceed 
their net realizable value. 

    
 1.8.3 Obsolete, slow moving, surplus and defective stocks are identified at the 

time of physical verification of stocks and where necessary, provision is 
made for such stocks. 

    
1.9 Revenue Recognition 

 

1.9.1 Sale of Goods/Services 

  Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks 
and rewards of the ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, the 
Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the 
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the 
goods sold, revenue and the associated costs can be estimated reliably 
and it is probable that economic benefits associated with the transaction 
will flow to the Company. 

    
  Revenue from sale of goods excludes GST & excise duty & sales tax and is 

measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable 
(after including fair value allocations related to multiple deliverable 
and/or linked arrangements), after the deduction of any trade discounts, 
volume rebates, net of returns, taxes or duties collected on behalf of the 
government. 

    
  When the Company acts as an agent on behalf of a third party, the 

associated income is recognized on net basis. 
    

   
 
 

 1.9.2 Claims are recognized on settlement. Export incentives are accounted on 
accrual basis. 

    
 1.9.3 Interest income is recognized using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. 
    
1.10 Classification of Income/ Expenses 

 1.10.1 Income/ expenditure (net) in aggregate pertaining to prior year(s) 
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above the threshold limit are corrected retrospectively in the first set of 
financial statements approved for issue after their discovery by 
restating the comparative amounts and / or restating the opening 
Balance Sheet for the earliest prior period presented. 

    
 1.10.2 Prepaid expenses up to threshold limit in each case, are charged to 

revenue as and when incurred. 
    

 

1.11 Employee benefits  

  

 

 

Gratuity liability is not determined and not provided at the 

end of the each financial year. however same is accounted 

on cash basis 

1.12 Foreign Currency Transactions 

 

1.12.1 Monetary Items   

  Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at their 
respective exchange rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for 
recognition.  

   
  Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are 

translated at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date. 
    
  Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary 

items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss either as profit or 
loss on foreign currency transaction and translation or as borrowing 
costs to the extent regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs. 

    

 

1.12.2 Non – Monetary items: 

  Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a 
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of 
the initial transactions. 

    
1.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments  

 1.13.1 Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation (legal or 
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. 

    
 1.13.2 The expenses relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss net of reimbursements, if any. 
    
 1.13.3 If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are 

discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, 
the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase 
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in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance 
cost. 

    
 1.13.4 Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will only 

be confirmed by future events not wholly within the control of the 
Company, or present obligations where it is not probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required or the amount of the obligation 
cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.  

    
 1.13.5 Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but 

are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of economic resources 
is considered remote. 

    
 1.13.6 Contingent liabilities and Capital Commitments disclosed are in respect 

of items which in each case are above the threshold limit. 
 

1.14 Fair Value measurement  

 1.14.1 The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at 
each reporting date. 

    
 1.14.2 Certain accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of 

fair values, for both financial and non- financial assets and liabilities.  
    
 1.14.3 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to 

transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, 
the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that 
date. The fair value of a liability also reflects its non-performance risk.  

    
    
1.15 Financial Assets 

 1.15.1 Initial recognition and measurement 

  

Trade Receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised 
when they are originated. All other financial assets are initially 
recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets other than those 
measured subsequently at fair value through profit and loss, are 
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are 
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

    

 

1.15.2 Subsequent measurement  

  Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the 
classification of the respective financial assets. Based on the business 
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow 
characteristics of the financial asset, the Company classifies financial 
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assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through 
other comprehensive income or fair value through profit and loss.  

    

  

Debt instruments at amortised cost  

  

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the 
following conditions are met:- 

  

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is - 

  

- To hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and 

  

- Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on 
the principal amount outstanding. 

  After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) 
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any 
discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the 
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.  

    

  

Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income 
(FVOCI) 

  A 'debt instrument' is measured at the fair value through Other 
Comprehensive Income if both the following conditions are met: 

  

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved 
by both 

  - collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and 

  
- contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash 

flows that are SPPI on the principal amount outstanding. 

  After initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at 
fair value. Interest income under effective interest method, foreign 
exchange gains and losses and impairment losses are recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised 
in other comprehensive Income.  

 
 

   

  

Debt instruments at Fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)  

  Fair Value through Profit or Loss is a residual category for debt 
instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for 
categorisation at amortised cost or as FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL. 

  

After initial measurement, any fair value changes including any interest 
income, foreign exchange gain and losses, impairment losses and other 
net gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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1.15.3 Impairment of financial assets  

  In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit 
Loss (“ECL”) model for measurement and recognition of impairment 
loss on the financial assets measured at amortized cost and debt 
instruments measured at FVOCI.  

    
  Loss allowances on trade receivables are measured following the 

‘simplified approach’ at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL at each 
reporting date. The application of simplified approach does not require 
the Company to track changes in credit risk. Based on the past history 
and track records the company has assessed the risk of default by the 
customer and expects the credit loss to be insignificant. In respect of 
other financial assets such as debt securities and bank balances, the loss 
allowance is measured at 12 month ECL only if there is no significant 
deterioration in the credit risk since initial recognition of the asset or 
asset is determined to have a low credit risk at the reporting date. 
 
 
 

    
1.16 Offsetting of financial instruments  

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported 
in the Balance Sheet, if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the 
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to 
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

   
1.17 Taxes on Income 

 

1.17.1 Current Tax 

  Income-tax Assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected 
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates 
and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or 
substantively enacted, by the end of reporting period. 

    
  Current Tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying 

transaction either in the Statement of Profit and Loss, other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity.  

    

 

1.17.2 Deferred tax 

  Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet method on temporary 
differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

    

  
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary 
differences. 
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary 
differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax 
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the 
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax 
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. 

    

  

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each 
reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the 
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are 
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that 
it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the 
deferred tax asset to be recovered. 
 
 
 

    

  

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are 
expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is 
settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
 

    

  

Deferred Tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying 
transaction either in the Statement of Profit and Loss, other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

    

  

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally 
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax 
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and 
the same taxation authority. 

 
   

 

1.18 Earnings per share 

 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit or loss for the 
period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference 
dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the period. 

   
 For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit or loss for 

the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number 
of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive 
potential equity shares. 
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1.19 Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current: 

 All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the 
Company’s normal operating cycle (determined at 12 months) and other criteria 
set out in Schedule III of the Act. 

   
1.20 Cash and Cash equivalents 
 Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet include cash at bank, cash, 

cheque, draft on hand and demand deposits with an original maturity of less 
than three months, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

   
 For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flows, Cash and cash equivalents include 

cash at bank, cash, cheque and draft on hand. The Company considers all highly 
liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three 
months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be 
cash equivalents. 

   
1.21 Cash Flows 
 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before 

tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals 
or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of 
income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash 
flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated. 

  
1.22 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 The Company has attracted the provision of section 135 and has contributed in 

lacs Rs  15.50/- towards CSR activities for F.Y. 2023-24 as per required Section 
135 of the Companies Act, 2013.s 

     
 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Annual Report 2024-25       

 

 71 

 
 

 

 



AS ON AS ON
31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs
(I) ASSETS

(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 7081.03 6967.22
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2 .00 378.36
(c) Other Intangible Assets 2 .46 .46
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 3 737.10 737.10
(ii) Loans 4 983.75 910.04
(iii) Others (to be specified) 5 365.93 308.06

(e) Deferred Tax Assets (net) .00 .00
(f) Other Non Current Assets 6 1509.10 1549.30

10677.37 10850.54
(2) Current Assets

(a) Inventories 7 3323.39 2784.12
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivable 8 5875.48 5661.53
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 2.29 1.83
(iii) Bank balances other than (iii) above 10 571.88 518.95

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 96.42 58.39
(d) Other current assets 12 943.53 857.98

10812.99 9882.79
Total Assets 21490.36 20733.33

(II) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 13 71.13 71.13
(b) Other Equity 14 9524.90 9246.77

9596.03 9317.90
(2) Liabilities

(1) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15 1186.17 1738.67
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 16 744.94 660.48

1931.11 2399.14
(2) Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 3462.18 3312.60
(ii) Trade Payable 18

Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises; 211.26 346.02
Outstanding dues of other than micro and small enterprises 4745.06 3618.92

(iii) Other financial liabilities [other than 19 492.50 548.37
those specified in item (c)]

(b) Other Current Liabilities 20 1052.22 1190.39
(c) Provisions 21 .00 .00

9963.22 9016.29
Total Equity and Liabilities 21490.36 20733.33

Summary of Significant accounting policies and Notes 1 to 44 0                                 0                                 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR SUNDERLAL DESAI & KANODIA

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(MUKUL B. DESAI)
PARTNER
Membership No.33978

PLACE  :MUMBAI  
DATED : 21/05/2025

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Particulars

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED
  BALANCE SHEET AS ON  31ST MARCH  2025

        CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

DIRECTOR
( HEERADEVI PACHERIWALA )

DIN NO-00433665

 DIRECTOR       

DIN NO-00767879
( PRADIP KUMAR PACHERIWALA )
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Year Ended Year Ended 
31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs

I. Revenue from Operations 22 22153.03 20997.69
II. Other Income 23 139.07 144.41
III. Total Income ( I + II ) 22292.10 21142.10
IV. Expenses:

(a) Cost of material consumed 24 13465.18 11083.08
(b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 25 369.21 554.90

(c)  -599.77 -320.76

(d) Employee Benefit Expenses 26 959.35 907.47
(e) Finance Costs 27 592.65 444.93
(f) Depreciation and amortization expenses  493.67 443.54
(g) Other Expenses 28 6563.42 7225.10
Total Expenses (IV) 21843.71 20338.26

V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and Tax (I - IV) 448.40 803.84
VI. Exceptional Items .00
VII.Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V-VI) 448.40 803.84
VIII.Tax Expense:

(1) 46.00 92.00
(2) 84.46 153.03
(3) (Excess)/Short Provision of taxation of earlier years w/back 39.81 3.16

IX. Profit/(Loss) for the Period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 278.13 555.65
X. Profit/(Loss) for the period (IX+XII) 278.13 555.65
XI. Other Comprehensive Income
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss .00 .00

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be .00 .00
reclassified to profit or loss

B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be 

reclassified to profit or loss
XII.Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII+XIV) (Comprising .00 .00

Profit/(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income from the period) 278.13 555.65
XIII.

(1) Basic 39.10                          78.12                          
(2) Diluted 39.10                          78.12                          

Summary of Significant accounting policies and Notes 1 to 44

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR SUNDERLAL DESAI & KANODIA FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(MUKUL B. DESAI)
PARTNER
Membership No.33978

PLACE  :MUMBAI
DATED :21/05/2025

DIN NO-00767879

Deferred Tax/(Credit)

Particulars Note No.

Changes in Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and 
Work-in-Progress

Current Tax

( PRADIP KUMAR PACHERIWALA )
DIN NO-00433665

( HEERADEVI PACHERIWALA )

Earnings per equity share

        CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

 DIRECTOR        DIRECTOR       

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED
 STATEMENT OF  PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR  ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025
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PARTICULARS

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary item 448.40                     803.84                           
Adjustments for :-
Depreciation 493.67                     443.54                           
CSR Provision -                          -                                 
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Asset -                          2.24                               
Interest Income (116.26)                   (123.11)                          
Dividend Income (0.02)                       (0.02)                              
Interest Expenses 551.11                     418.53                           

928.50                     741.18                           

Operating profit before working capital changes 1,376.90                  1,545.02                        
Adjustments for :-
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current  Assets (45.35)                     125.69                           
(Increase)/Decrease in sundry debtors (213.95)                   892.11                           
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories (539.27)                   147.31                           
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (73.71)                     (68.19)                            
Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 853.22                     (19.06)                     (341.83)                          755.09                           
Cash generated from operations 1357.84 2300.11

Income taxes paid 79.30                       (70.41)                            

Net Cash from Operating Activities 1437.14 2,229.70                        

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Deposit Given (57.88)                     48.71                             
Purchase of Assets (432.34)                   (2,107.92)                       
Sale of fixed assets -                          8.50                               
Profit/(Loss) of fixed assets -                          (2.24)                              
Interest Received 116.26                     123.11                           
Dividend Received 0.02                         0.02                               
Net Cash from / used in Investing activities (373.94)                   (1,929.83)                       
Cash flow from Financing Activities
(Repayment) / Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings (552.50)                   696.51                           
(Repayment) / Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowings 93.79                       (543.57)                          
Interest paid (551.11)                   (418.53)                          
Deposits Repaid -                          -                                 
Dividends Paid -                          -                                 
Dividend Tax Paid -                          -                                 
Net Cash from / (used) in financing Activities (1,009.81)                (265.60)                          

Net (decrease)/ increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 53.39 34.28                             
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginging of period 520.78 486.50                           
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period 574.17 520.78                           

Notes:-
1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting 
Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statements issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
2. Cash & Cash Equivalents represents cash and bank balances only.
3. Figures in brackets represents cash outflow.
4. Previous Year's figures are regrouped / reconsidered whereever necessary

FOR SUNDERLAL DESAI & KANODIA FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
        CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(MUKUL B. DESAI)
PARTNER
Membership No.33978

PLACE  : MUMBAI
DATED : 21/05/2025

( HEERADEVI PACHERIWALA )
DIN NO-00433665

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE  HALF YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

31st March 2024
Rs. In Lakhs

 DIRECTOR       

31st March 2025
Rs. In Lakhs

 DIRECTOR       

( PRADIP KUMAR PACHERIWALA )
DIN NO-00767879
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NOTE - 2

As on Addition/ Deduction / As on Upto For the Upto As on As on

01.04.2024 Adjustment Adjustment 31/03/2025 31/03/2024  Year  Ended 31/03/2025 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

(a) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Leasehold Land 1.29 1.29 .42 .02 .43 .85 .87

New Leasehold Land ( A150) 193.89 193.89 27.08 3.21 30.29 163.60 166.81

New Leasehold Land ( A149) 181.02 181.02 11.51 4.22 15.74 165.28 169.51

New Leasehold Land (A151) 180.33 180.33 13.25 3.51 16.76 163.57 167.09

Factory Building 1103.99 1103.99 115.20 33.49 148.69 955.30 988.79

Plant & Equipment

      Plant & Machinery 6581.19 806.71 7387.90 1647.54 392.02 2039.56 5348.33 5136.88

      Water Pollution Plant 193.48 193.48 68.17 11.72 79.89 113.59 125.31

Furniture & Fixtures .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

      Furniture & Fixtures. 8.02 8.02 6.81 .17 6.98 1.04 1.21

Vehicles 

      Motor Car 207.92 207.92 141.42 12.78 154.20 53.72 66.50

      Tempo 67.47 67.47 55.93 2.56 58.49 8.98 11.54

Office Equipments 22.82 1.32 24.14 18.24 .91 19.16 4.98 4.58

OTHERS

Xerox Machine .58 .58 .55 .00 .55 .03 .03

Electrical Installation .43 .43 .41 .00 .41 .02 .02

Air Conditioners 92.76 1.25 94.01 58.58 10.93 69.52 24.50 34.18

Computers 76.71 1.42 78.13 62.39 5.56 67.95 10.18 14.32

Lift 44.77 44.77 9.49 2.86 12.35 32.42 35.28

Boiler 98.27 98.27 63.78 9.01 72.79 25.48 34.49

9054.94 810.70 .00 9865.64 2300.77 492.98 .00 .00 2793.75 7071.89 6957.41

(b)  Capital WIP 378.36 378.36 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 378.36

c) Investment Property 

Flat at Tarapur 18.50 .00 .00 18.50 8.68 .68 .00 .00 9.37 9.13 9.82

18.50 .00 .00 18.50 8.68 .68 .00 .00 9.37 9.13 9.82

(d) OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Computer Software 9.18 .00 .00 9.18 8.72 .00 .00 .00 8.72 .46 .46

9.18 .00 .00 9.18 8.72 .00 .00 .00 8.72 .46 .46

  9460.99 810.70 378.36 9893.32 2318.17 493.67 .00 .00 2811.84 7081.48 7346.05

Total (a)

Total (d)

Grand Total ( a+b+c+d)

Total (c)

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED

Particular

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT DEPRECIATION NET CARRYING AMOUNT

Adjuste
nt 

Deduction
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31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs

  NOTE - 3
INVESTMENTS

Investments in Equity Instruments
(valued at cost unless stated otherwise):

Unquoted & Trade Investment - Equity Shares
3,16,800 Equity Shares of Valiant Glass Works Pvt Ltd 
of  Rs.-100/- each fully paid up) 720.00 720.00

89,000 Equity Shares of  Paramount Fine Tex & Industries (I) Pvt
Ltd. of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 17.00 17.00

Unquoted & Non-Trade Investment - Equity Shares
1,000 Equity Shares of Saraswat Co-Op Bank Ltd. of Rs.10/- each
fully paid up) .10 .10
 

Total 737.10 737.10
(Aggregate amount of  Unquoted investment) 737.10 737.10

  NOTE - 4
LOANS
Loans to Related parties 983.75 910.04

Total 983.75 910.04
  NOTE - 5

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Security Deposits given 365.93 308.06

Total 365.93 308.06
  NOTE -  6

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured and considered good

GST Receivable 1499.83 1454.62
GST on Export Sales 9.27 94.68

Total 1509.10 1549.30
  NOTE -  7

INVENTORIES
( As per Inventory taken,valued and certified by management)

686.42 825.24
Work-In -Process 2369.60 1498.06
Finished goods 129.48 401.25

137.88 59.56
Total 3323.39 2784.12

AS ON

Raw Materials 

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Particulars
AS ON

Stores and Spares ( including Consumables )
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  NOTE -  8
TRADE RECEIBVABLE

a) Trade Receiable for considered goods-Secured
b) Trade Receiable for considered goods-Unsecured 5875.48 5661.53
c) Trade Receiable which have significant increase in credit risk
d) Trade Receiable  credit impaired

Total 5875.48 5661.53

Not Due Less  than  6 
Months 6 Months to 1 Year 1- 2 Years  2 - 3 Years  More than 3 Years 

i)
--- 4324.95 1253.32 297.43 -                              -                              

ii)
--- --- --- --- --- ---

iii)
--- --- --- --- ---

iv)
--- --- --- --- --- ---

v)
--- --- --- --- --- ---

vi)
--- --- --- --- --- ---

  NOTE - 9
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash on Hand 2.29 1.83
Total 2.29 1.83

  NOTE -  10
BALANCES WITH BANK

In current accounts 32.08 10.48
Balance in Unpaid Dividend Account .00 .08
Amount held as margin money or security against the borrowings, 539.80 508.38
guarantees or Other commitments

Total 571.88 518.95

  NOTE -  11
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Payment of Advance Income Tax, TDS ( Net ) 96.42 58.39
Total 96.42 58.39

  NOTE - 12
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind for value to be received 721.88 612.66
Export incentive receivable 196.95 103.24
Prepaid Insurance 24.70 26.11
Prepaid rent Assets (Ind AS Adj) .00 21.30

Total 943.53 763.31

Undisputed 
Trade receivable 
- credit impaired

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment#

Undisputed 
Trade receivable 
- considered Undisputed 
Trade receivable 
- which have Undisputed 
Trade receivable 
- credit impairedDisputed Trade 
receivable - 
considered goodDisputed Trade 
receivable - 
which have 
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NOTE - 13
Equity Share Capital

AS AT AS AT
3/31/2025 3/31/2024

AUTHORISED:
7,50,000 (7,50,000) Equity Shares Of  ` 10/- each 75                                                  75                                                            

75                                                  75                                                            

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP :
7,11,300 (7,11,300) Equity Shares of ` 10/- each 71.13 71.13

71.13 71.13

                                         711,300                                                    711,300 
                ---                 --- 

                                         711,300                                                    711,300 

Terms/ Rights Attached to Equity Shares:

Details of Shareholders Holding more than 5% Shares of the Company:

Sr. 
No.

No. of shares as at 
31-03-2025

No. of shares as at 
31-03-2024

1 78909 78909
2 63700 63700
3 - -
4 50 50
5 50000 50000
6 65150 65150
7 Vanshik 85100 85100

8 79150 79150

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LTD

Notes of Financial Statements 

Beladevi Pacheriwala

Reconciliation of Equity Shares Outstanding
         At the begining of the year
Add: Equity Shares issued during the year
         At the end of the year

Name of the Shareholder

Hiradevi Pacheriwala

a)   The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ` 10/- Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.      The  compnay delcares 
and pays dividend, if any, in Indian Rupees.

b)   In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all 
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Binodilal Pacheriwala
Dilipkumar Pacheriwala

Pradipkumar Pacheriwala

Vishal  Pacheriwala

Harit Exports Ltd.
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  NOTE - 14
Other Equity

a) General Reserve:
  Opening Balance 1277.75 1277.75

1277.75 1277.75
b) Share Premium Account

Opening Balance 252.00 252.00
Add : Received during the year

252.00 252.00
c) Retained Earnings
 Opening Balance 7716.94 7161.29
 278.13 555.65

Net surplus in the statement of profit & loss 7995.07 7716.94

d) Investment Allowance Reserve - As per Last Balance Sheet .07 .07
9524.90 9246.77

  NOTE - 15
BORROWINGS 

 Secured Loan 

a) Term Loan 1186.17 1738.67

 Total 1186.17 1738.67
  NOTE - 16

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 744.94 660.48

Total 744.94 660.48

Add/(Less) transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss for the year

Plot No. A-150 MIDC Phase-1  Dombivali Industrial area off Kalyan Shilphata Road, Dombivali (E) Thane-
421203. Admeasuring 1125 sqmt owned by the subject Company.

Plot No. A-151 MIDC Phase-1  Dombivali Industrial area off Kalyan Shilphata Road, Dombivali (E) Thane-
421203. Admeasuring 1125 sqmt owned by the subject Company.

Proposed Plant and Machinery
Proposed Building at Plot No. A-150 & 151
EM of Plot No. B -35 MIDC Phase-I Dombivali East, Near Alchem Lab Taluka Kalyan, Thane-421203. 
EM of office premises bearing No.17, 5th floor, 384-M, Bhuleshwar division, Dabholkarwadi, opp. Narottam 
Wadi & Bharat Merchant Chamber, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai-400002 in the name of Mr. Binodilal 
Plot No. A -149 MIDC Phase-1Dombivali Industrial area off Kalyan Shilphata Road, Dombivali (E) Thane-
421203. Admeasuring 1242SQMTRSand RCC Building 1232 SQMTRS owned by the Company.

Hyp. of P&M at Plaot No. B-35 & 36, Dombivali MIDC Industrial area Ajde. Golavali Kalyan, Thane-421203

Lien on FDs (31790302044432, 317903032046378, 317903032046380 &317903032046386) kept in lieu of 
waiver of ECGC

1. PRADIP KUMAR PACHERIWALA 2.HEERADEVI PACHERIWALA 3. VISHAL PACHERIWALA
Personal Guarantee

CORPORATE GUARANTEE : M/S. JIMTEX PVT LTD
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  NOTE - 17
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Secured Loans 
 Export Bills Discounting/ Purchases 1606.78 2433.59
 Packing Credit 926.38 879.01
AD-HOC PACKING CREDIT .00 .00
CASH- CREDIT ACCOUNT 929.02

Total 3462.18 3312.60
  NOTE - 18

Trade Payables
a) Total outstanding dues of MSMe 211.26 346.02
b) Total outstanding dues of  creditors other than MSMe 4745.06 3618.92

Total 4956.33 3964.93

Less  than           1 
Year  2 - 3 Years 

 More than 3 Years 

i) 208.95 2.32 -                              
ii) 4737.60 5.55 -                              
iii)      ---      ---      ---
iv)      ---      ---      ---

  NOTE - 19
Other Financial Liabilities

Current Maturities of long term debts 492.50 548.28
Unpaid Dividend .00 .08

Total 492.50 548.37
  NOTE - 20

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Payables:
- Advance from Customers 133.53 112.98
- TDS Payable 4.95 9.38
- Other Statutory dues payable 10.37 9.94
- Other Liabilites 603.36 419.48
- Excess Cheque Issued .00 38.45
- Short Term Unsecuerd Loan 300.00 600.00

Total 1052.22 1190.24
  NOTE - 21

PROVISIONS
Short Term Provisions

.00 .00
 

Total .00 .00

Disputed dues - MSME      ---
Disputed dues - Others

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments#

1- 2 Years

MSME .00
Others 1.91

     ---

Personal Guarantee

Plot No. A-150 MIDC Phase-1  Dombivali Industrial area off Kalyan Shilphata Road, Dombivali (E) Thane-
421203. Admeasuring 1125 sqmt owned by the subject Company.

Plot No. A-151 MIDC Phase-1  Dombivali Industrial area off Kalyan Shilphata Road, Dombivali (E) Thane-
421203. Admeasuring 1125 sqmt owned by the subject Company.

Proposed Plant and Machinery
Proposed Building at Plot No. A-150 & 151

CORPORATE GUARANTEE : M/S. JIMTEX PVT LTD

EM of Plot No. B -35 MIDC Phase-I Dombivali East, Near Alchem Lab Taluka Kalyan, Thane-421203. 
EM of office premises bearing No.17, 5th floor, 384-M, Bhuleshwar division, Dabholkarwadi, opp. Narottam 
Wadi & Bharat Merchant Chamber, Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai-400002 in the name of Mr. Binodilal 
Plot No. A -149 MIDC Phase-1Dombivali Industrial area off Kalyan Shilphata Road, Dombivali (E) Thane-
421203. Admeasuring 1242SQMTRSand RCC Building 1232 SQMTRS owned by the Company.

Hyp. of P&M at Plaot No. B-35 & 36, Dombivali MIDC Industrial area Ajde. Golavali Kalyan, Thane-421203

Lien on FDs (31790302044432, 317903032046378, 317903032046380 &317903032046386) kept in lieu of 
waiver of ECGC

1. PRADIP KUMAR PACHERIWALA 2.HEERADEVI PACHERIWALA 3. VISHAL PACHERIWALA
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Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs
  NOTE -  22
  Revenue from Operations:

Sale of Products:
Local Sales 6247.91 4878.17
Export Sales 8902.36 8391.78
Process Charges 6359.83 7012.31

21510.10 20282.25
Other Operating Revenues:
Export incentive (Net) 461.64 575.00
Exchange rate difference 181.29 140.43

642.93 715.44
Revenue from operations 22153.03 20997.69

  NOTE -  23
Other Income
Diviend income .02 .02
Interest Income 116.26 123.11
Interest Income (Ind AS adj.) 22.79 21.29
Profit on Sale of Machinery .00 .00

Total 139.07 144.41
  NOTE -  24

Cost of Materials consumed
Raw Material
Inventory at the begnining of the year 825.25 1305.89
Add: Purchase 12786.37 10061.70

13611.62 11367.59
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 686.42 825.24
Cost of Materials Consumed  (a) 12925.20 10542.35

Connsumable goods
Inventory at the begnining of the year 26.54 35.42
Add: Purchase 552.02 531.85

578.56 567.27
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 38.58 26.54

 (b) 539.98 540.73

Total (a+b) 13465.18 11083.08
  NOTE - 25

  Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Purchases 369.21 554.90

Total 369.21 554.90

Particulars

BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED

NOTES TO PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
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Year Ended Year Ended
31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Amount in Lakhs Amount in Lakhs
Particulars

NOTES TO PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

  NOTE - 26
Employee Benefit expenses:
Salaries, wages and bonus etc. 830.81 779.87
Contribution to Provident funds & other funds 45.53 41.51
Staff welfare expenses 8.00 11.09
Director Remuneration 72.00 72.00
Director Sitting fees 3.00 3.00

 Total 959.35 907.47
  NOTE - 27

Finance Costs
Interest expenses 551.11 418.53
Bank Charges 41.54 26.40

 Total 592.65 444.93
  NOTE - 28

Other Expenses:
Manufacturing Expenses :
Power and fuel 3472.11 3262.61
Job Work Charges 106.82 888.13
Repairs and maintenance:

Building 14.30 93.62
Machinery 99.42 182.00
Other 40.62 69.94

Adminstrative, Selling & Other Expenses :
Rent Rates & Taxes 4.23 33.26
Insurance 32.81 29.35
Travelling & Conveyance 19.23 22.13

15.50 14.10
Donation 1.58 11.00
Legal and professional fees 47.28 62.67
Conducting charges 69.00 79.00
Labour charges 2138.24 1922.41
Rent expenses (Ind AS adj.) 21.30 21.36
Loss on sale of Machinery .00 2.23
GST expenses 23.72 27.65
Discount allowed 2.93 22.41
Payment to auditors:

As auditors:
Audit fee 4.00 4.00
For other Services; .60 .60

Freight and Forwarding Charges 308.29 302.97
Brokerage & Commission 4.67 17.90
Miscellaneous Expenses 136.80 155.76

Total 6563.42 7225.10

Corporate Social Responsibility
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 

 
NOTE : 29 
 
Contingent Liability not Provided for in respect of:     
                                

 Current Year Previous Year 

31.03.2025 
 (Rs.lakhs) 

31.03.2024 
(Rs.lakhs) 

   
Bills Discounted / Purchases  1606.78 

 
2433.59 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
NOTE : 30 
 
Expenditure in Foreign Currency:   Rs. in lakhs 
 
- Foreign Traveling Expenses Rs.2.55 (Previous Year Rs. 6.76) 
- Earning in foreign Currency (Export/F.O.B.) Rs.8902.36 (P. Y. Rs. 8391.78) 
- Raw Material Purchases in foreign Currency Rs.17.82 (P. Y. Rs 154.89)  
- Machinery/ (WIP) Purchases in foreign Currency Rs.424.72 (P. Y. Rs 1545.90)  
 
NOTE : 31 
 
The Company has not provided for gratuity liabilities and leave salaries as same has not been   
ascertained, however it will be recognized on cash basis. The method adopted by company & 
disclosures made hereinabove are not in accordance with IND AS- 19   
 
 
NOTE : 32 
 
Consequent to issue of Indian Accounting standard 12 “Income taxes” by ‘The  Institute of Chartered 
Accountant of India”, the Company recorded the deferred Tax Liabilities on account of timing 
difference & deferred tax charge for the year is Rs 84.46/- ( in Lakhs ) /- (P.Y. Rs. 153.02/- In Lakhs ) 
which has been credited / debited to Statement of Profit & Loss.  
 
NOTE : 33 
 
Earning Per Share: 
  2024-25  2023-24 
a) Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs-10/ each   
    
 i) Number of shares at the beginning of the year 7,11,300 7,11,300 
 ii) Number of shares at the end of the year 7,11,300 7,11,300 
     
 Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during 

the year 
  

     
b) Net profit after tax available for equity –holder (Rs. in lacs) 278.13 555.65 
    
c) Basic and diluted earnings for equity share (in Rupees)  39.10 

 
78.12 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 

 
NOTE : 34 
Related parties Disclosures:- 
i) (a) Key  Management Personnel 
              Shree Pradip kumar Pacheriwala 
               Shree Ashok Kumar Agarwal 
               Smt. Heera Devi Pacheriwala 

(b) Associates:- 
Jimtex Pvt Ltd 
S.V. Business Pvt Ltd 
Hanuman Das Madanlal 
Valiant Glass Works Pvt Ltd 
Benkatesh Synth Processors Pvt Ltd 
Paramount Finetex & Industries ( I )  Pvt. Ltd 
Balaji Tex Knitting Mfg. Co. Pvt Ltd. 
Wintry Engineering &Chemicals Pvt Ltd 
Binayak Chemicals Private Limited 

(c) Relatives of key management personnel and their enterprises:  
Mr Dilipkumar Pacheriwala and Smt. Beladevi Pacheriwala,Vinita Pacheriwala, Mr. 
Vishal Pacheriwala 

ii)  Transaction carried out with related parties referred in (i) above, in ordinary course of 
 business: 

Rs. In Lakhs 

Nature of Transactions Referred in  
1 (a) above 

Referred in 
1 (b) above 

Referred in 
1 (c) above 

Purchases    

Goods & Materials - 
(-) 

615.26 
(662.95) 

- 
(-) 

Capital Goods Purchase  - 
(-) 

 

Sales    

Goods & Materials - 
(-) 

2022.06 
(324.26) 

- 
(-) 

Job Works charges Received - 
(-) 

       736.59 
       (61.18) 

- 
(-) 

Expenses    

Rent & other service charges - 
(-) 

0.48 
(0.48) 

- 
(-) 

Conductor Charges - 
(-) 

81.32 
(93.22) 

- 
(-) 

Job Works charges - 
(-) 

107.63 
(926.27) 

- 
(-) 

Remuneration 72.00 
(72.00) 

- 
(-) 

- 
(-) 

Director Sitting fees 3.00 
(3.00) 

  

Salary - 
(-) 

- 
(-) 

- 
 (00) 

Income    

Interest Received - 
(-) 

81.90 
(75.77) 

- 
(-) 

Finance    

Investments - 
(-) 

737.00 
(737.00) 

- 
(-) 

Outstanding    

Payable - 
(-) 

266.36 
(355.24) 

- 
(-) 

Receivable - 
(-) 

 
170.06 
(20.28) 

- 
(-) 
 

Loan given(Closing Balance) - 
(-) 

983.75 
(910.04) 

- 
(-) 

Security Deposit paid 
(Closing Balance) 

- 
(-) 

260.00 
(260.00) 

- 
(-) 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 

 
  
 
Note:- Related party relationship is  as identified by the company and relied upon by the  
 Auditors. Figures in brackets indicate previous year’s figures. 
 
NOTE : 35 
 
Operating Segments  
             
The Company’s sole business segment is manufacturing / processing of textile fabrics and all activities 
are incidental to this sole business segment. Given this fact and the Company Services its domestic 
and export markets from India only, the financial statements reflect the information required by Indian 
Accounting standard – 108 for the sole business segment of Manufacturing / Processing of textile 
fabrics. The whole of the business assets are situated in India.     
                                 
NOTE : 36 
 
Company has given unsecured loan of Rs. 983.75 Lakhs of companies in which directors are 
interested. The maximum balance outstanding at any time during the year to such parties / companies 
is Rs. 983.75 Lakhs. 
 
NOTE : 37 
Company has received notice for outstanding Local Body Tax (LBT) in F.Y. 2023-24 from Kalyan 
Dombivali Mahanagar Palika for period of 01-06-2015 to 31-03-2016 and 01-04-2016 to 31-03-2017 
and against this company has suo moto calculated that tax liability under LBT rules and paid of Rs. 
37.37 Lakh & 44.89 & Rs.12.40 Lakh for respective years, during the year and this amount is shown 
under the head other current assets schedule 12 in Financial Statements as order for payment is not 
received by company. 
 
NOTE : 38 
 
Derivative Instruments:  
 
The Company uses forward contracts to hedge against its foreign currency exposures relating to the 
underlying transactions and firm commitments. The Company does not enter into any derivative 
instruments for trading or speculative purposes. Details of outstanding forward contract as on 
31.3.2025 have been given below:-   
  

Sr. No. Currency Exchange USD/INR 

A Number of ‘Sell Contracts’  Nil 

B Aggregate Currency Amount (USD)               Nil 

 
 
NOTE : 39 
 
As per the details of outstanding creditors as on 31/03/2025 related to Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises as specified in to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006 it was 
noticed that some amount has not been paid within 45 days as per section 15 of MSME Act 2006 and 
provision for interest on such delayed payment has been made.. 
 
NOTE : 40 
 
As at March 31, 2025, the company has reviewed the future earnings of all the cash generating units 
in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 36 “Impairment of Assets.  As the carrying amount 
of assets does not exceed the future recoverable amount, consequently, no adjustment to carrying 
amount of assets is considered necessary by the Management. 
 
NOTE : 41 
 
In the Opinion of the Management, the current Assets and Loans and Advances as shown in the 
books are expected to realise at their Book Values in the normal course of business and adequate 
provision have been made in respect of all known liabilities. 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 

 
 
NOTE : 42 
 
The following are analytical ratios for the year ended 31st March 2025, and 31st March, 2024  
 

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current 
Period 

Previous 
Period 

% 
Variance 

Reason for 
Variance 

Current Ratio Current 
Asset 

Current 
Liabilities 

1.09 1.10 -0.99%  Increase in 
current 
liabilities 
comparatively 
more than the 
increase in 
current 
assets in 
comparison 
to previous 
year. 

Debit – Equity 
Ratio 

Total Debt Shareholder’s 
Equity 

0.57 1.22 53.53%  Decrease in 
total debt in 
comparison 
to last year 
and increase 
in 
shareholder 
equity in 
comparison 
to last year 

Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio 

Earning 
available for 
debt service 

Debt Service 1.01 0.2235  351.73% Decrease in 
Earnings as 
compared to 
last year and 
Increase in 
Debt Cost 
and Principal 
Repayment in 
comparison 
to last year 

     

Return on Equity 
Ratio 

Net Profit 
after Taxes 

Average 
Shareholder’s 
Equity 

2.94% 1.54%  90.97% Decrease in 
Net Profit as 
compared to 
previous 
year's profit 
and Increase 
in Average 
shareholder’s 
Equity as 
compared to 
last year 

     

Inventory Turnover 
Ratio 

Cost of 
Goods Sold 

Average 
Inventory 

4.33 NA NA NA 

      

Trade Receivable 
Turnover Ratio 

Revenue Average Trade 
Receivable 

3.84 .86  -346.55% Increase in 
Revenue and 
Decrease in 
Average 
Trade 
Receivable in 
comparison 
to Last year. 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 

 
 
 
 
 

Trade Payable 
Turnover Ratio 

Purchases 
of services 
and other 
expenses 

Average Trade 
Payables 

4.54 .22 1965.65%  Increase in 
Purchases 
comparatively 
less than the 
increase in 
Average 
Trade 
Payables as 
compared to 
last year 

     

Net Capital 
Turnover Ratio 

Revenue Working 
Capital 

26.07 .0154 -  Decrease in 
Revenue and 
Decrease in 
Working 
Capital in 
comparison 
to Last year. 

     

     

Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Revenue 1.26% 2.65% -52.56%  Decrease in 
Net Profit 
comparatively 
more than 
increase in 
Revenue as 
compared to 
last year. 

Return on Capital 
Employed 

Earning 
before 
interest and 
taxes 

Capital 
Employed  

0.07 0.10 
  

-34.04%  
  

Decrease in 
Earnings and 
Capital 
Employed 
compared to 
last year 

Return on 
Investment 

Profit after 
Tax 

Capital 
Employed 

1.76% 4.75%  -0.03 Decrease in 
NPAT and 
Capital 
Employed 
compared to 
last year 

 
 
 
NOTE : 43 
 
Certain balances under the heads Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances, Sundry Creditors are subject 
to confirmations from the respective parties and consequential reconciliation, if any. 

     
NOTE : 44  
 
Previous year figures are regrouped / rearranged and reclassified whenever necessary to confirm to current 
year’s presentation. 
 
 
 
Additional Regulatory information: 
 
a. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the  

financial year. 
 

b. The company  has no  transaction during the year with companies struck off under section 248 of 
the Companies Act,2013 or section560 of Companies Act,1956. 

 
c. There were no registration of charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registar of 

Companies beyond the statutory period. 
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BINAYAK TEX PROCESSORS LIMITED 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 

 
 

d. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or 
pending against the company for holding any Benami Property. 

 
e. The company does not have any duch transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts 

that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under 
the Income  Tax Act,1961. 

 
f. The Company has complied with the number of  layers prescribed under clause ( 87 ) of section 

2 of the Act read with the Company ( restriction on number of Layers ) Rules,2017. 
 

g.  The company has not declared a willful defaulter by the bank of financial institution or  
government  or any  government authority. 

 

h. The title deed of all the immovable properties is held in the name of companies 
 

 

SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 TO 44 
 

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED 

 

 

FOR SUNDERLAL  DESAI & KANODIA, 
         CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 
 
Sd/- 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD 
 
 

 
Sd/- Sd/- 

 

(MUKUL B. DESAI) 
PARTNER 
Membership No: 33978 
 
PLACE :- MUMBAI   
DATED:- 21/05/2025 

PRADIPKUMAR 
PACHERIWALA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00767879 

HEERADEVI 
PACHERIWALA 

DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00433665 
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